
NOTICE AND AGENDA
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

 
JUNE 29, 2022 - 05:30 PM

REGULAR MEETING
CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS

415 WEST UNIVERSITY DRIVE
EDINBURG, TEXAS 78541

 
     
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ESTABLISH QUORUM

A. Prayer

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC NOTICE

3. DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

A. Public Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. If a resident desires to make a
public comment, please notify the Chairperson prior to the start of the meeting. A
spokesperson for large groups is required. We ask for everyone's cooperation in
following these procedures.

5. THE FOLLOWING ARE THE MEETING PROCEDURES USED BY THE ZONING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT:

A. All items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda. As each item is
introduced:

B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered.

C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Board on
any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered.

D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5
minute time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The
use of a spokesperson for large groups of people will be required.

E. Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Board may question anyone and
maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will then take what action it
believes to be appropriate.

F. A minimum of four votes are required for an item to be approved by the Board.



6. MINUTES

A. Consider approval of the Minutes for the May 25, 2022 Regular Meeting

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code: Article 12, Section
12.301(4), On-Premise Signs in Agricultural, Residential, Commercial, and
Industrial Districts, Free Standing Sign, being Lots 1-5, Ebony Heights Subdivision,
located at 904 South 12th Avenue, as requested by AAA Electrial Signs on behalf of
Edinburg C.I.S.D.

B. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 3, Section 3.303,
Multi-family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being a 4.795 acre tract of land
out of Lots 1 & 8, Section 238, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located
at 1709 North Mon Mack Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. on behalf of
Mon Mack Development LLC. (Proposed Valencia Trails Phase I Subdivision)

C. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 3, Section 3.304,
Non Residential Bulk Requirements, Setbacks, being Lot 23, Owassa Gardens
Mobile Home Subdivision , located at 5600 South Veterans Boulevard, as requested
by Jesus Vazquez on behalf of Jose Dolores Vazquez Solache

D. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 3, Section 3.505,
District and Bulk Standards, Easements and Utilities, Lot 94, Hacienda Las Fuentes
Subdivision, located at 3710 Tigris Drive, as requested by Jose C. Zacarias

E. Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code Article 3, Section 3.303,
District and Bulk Standards, Multifamily, Setbacks, being a 16.74 acre tract of land
out of Lot 5, Block 1, John Closner, Et Al Subdivision, located at 3301 South Raul
Longoria Road, as requested by Michael Aaron Cantu on behalf of Maverick Valley
Builders, LLC.

8. DIRECTOR'S REPORT
 

A. Unified Development Code Update

9. INFORMATION ONLY
 

A. Attendance Roster

10. ADJOURNMENT

I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act,
V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the bulletin board located at the main entrance to
the City offices of the City of Edinburg, (415 West University Drive), visible and accessible to the
general public after regular working hours, at 3:10 P.M. on this 24th day of June 2022.
 

 Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant
 

MEMBERS WHO ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND ARE ASKED TO NOTIFY THE PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT

AT 956-388-8202
 



NOTICE
 
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO
MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING
IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.



  

NOTICE AND AGENDA 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

MAY 25, 2022 - 5:30 P.M. 

REGULAR MEETING 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

415 W. UNIVERSITY DR.  

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539 

MINUTES 

 

Members Present:                                                                                   Absent:                                                                                  
Eddie Garza                                                                                               Alex Rios                                                                                                              

Ponciano Longoria                                                                                    George Cardenas                                                                                                        

Marc Moran                                                                                               Andre Maldonado 

Diane Teter                                                                                                Abraham Garcia 

Michael Cantu 

 

Staff:  

Jesus Saenz, Assistant City Manager 

Kimberly A. Mendoza, Director of Planning & Zoning 

Jaime Ayala, Planner II 

Daniel A. Colina, Planner I 

Adan Elizondo, Planner I  

Mardoqueo Hinojosa, City Engineer 

Patrizia Longoria Engineer III 

Peter Hermida, Engineering Department 

Omar Ochoa, City Attorney  

Rita Guerrero, Management Analyst  

 

Visitors: 

Jesus A. Aguirre 

Omar Garcia  

 

1.  CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ESTABLISH QUORUM  

 

Vice Chairperson Eddie Garza called the meeting to order at 5:35 P.M.  
  

A.   Prayer – Prayer was announced. 



 
  

B.   Pledge of Allegiance - The Pledge of Allegiance was said.  

2.  CERTIFICATION OF PUBLIC NOTICE  

  

Kimberly Mendoza certified the agenda had been posted on May 20, 2022 at 4:30 P.M.   

3. DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

  

     No Conflict of Interest was mentioned.  

 

4.  PUBLIC COMMENTS   
  

A.   Public Comments are limited to three (3) minutes. If a resident desires to make a public 

comment, please notify the Chairperson prior to the start of the meeting. A spokesperson 

for large groups is required. We ask for everyone's cooperation in following these 

procedures.  

 

       No Public Comments.  

 

5. THE FOLLOWING ARE THE MEETING PROCEDURES USED BY THE ZONING 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: 

  

    A.  All items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda, as each item is 

introduced. 

  

    B.  Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered. 

  

    C.  The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Board on any 

issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered. 

  

    D.  Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3 minute 

time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The use of a 

spokesperson for large groups of people will be required. 

  

    E.  Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Board may question anyone and maintain any 

discussion which clarifies the proposal and will then take what action it believes to be 

appropriate. 

  

    F.  A minimum of four votes are required for an item to be approved by the Board.  

 

6.  MINUTES   
 

A.   Consider approval of the Minutes for the April 27, 2022 Regular Meeting 

 

 



Board member Michael Cantu moved to consider approval of the Minutes for the April 27, 2022 

Regular Meeting. Seconded by Board member Ponciano Longoria the motion. The motion to 

approve carried unanimously with a vote of 5-0 

 

After the voting for the minutes was done Alternate Board Member Diane Teter stated that the 

recordings for ZBA meetings on February 23, 2022 and March 9, 2022 were not online as well 

adding the Special Meeting on March 9, 2022 to the attendance.  

 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS   
 

A.   Reconsider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 2.301(C)(2), 

Storage and Utility Sheds, Building type, Lot 1, Dogwood Subdivision, located at 1000 

South 6th Avenue,  as requested by Imelda Pena Cain.  

Vice Chairperson Eddie Garza asked if the applicant was present and Ms. Imelda Cain was 

present and explained she is buying materials to build her home little by little and is storing 

those materials there until building begins. The board asked what kind of materials were in 

the container and Ms. Cain stated that there would be electrical materials, wood and 

plumbing items. Vice Chairperson Eddie Garza asked if there was anyone else present who 

had a comment regarding the variance request. Mr. Kevin Garza who lives near the property 

was present and stated that he was against having the container on the property. He stated 

that having the container there was an eye soar and he was concerned with drainage due to 

the fact that Ms. Cain is going to build her home four feet higher than the curb. Vice 

Chairperson Eddie Garza asked if there was anyone else present with comments regarding 

the variance request and Mr. Jesus Trejo was present who lives behind the property of the 

variance request. Mr. Trejo explained that he was concerned with the future drainage issues 

and Ms. Diana Trejo was present as well and stated that she was in opposition of the variance 

request. Mr. Longoria asked staff if there was a building permit given to the customer and 

Mr. Adam Elizondo informed that board that there was building permit given back in 

December. Mr. Robert Ontiveros, the contractor was present and explained why he 

suggested for Ms. Cain to have the storage and that he would be responsible for it if it got 

approved to stay.    

After the discussion, motion was made by Board Member Marc Moran and seconded by 

Board Member Ponciano Longoria to disapprove the Variance request. Motion carried 

unanimously with a vote of 5-0, with a timeframe by Code Enforcement requirements.   
 

B.   Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.505,Easemens and 

Utilities, Lot 38, The Boardwalk Subdivision, located at 3103 Scotland Drive, as requested 

by Avinash Samtami 

This item was tabled as requested by applicant.  

Motion was made by Board Member Ponciano Longoria and seconded by Board member 

Michael Cantu to table the item. Motion carried unanimously with a vote of 5-0.   



 
C.   Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.303, Multifamily 

Lot and Building Standards, Setbacks, Lots 1-39, New Castle Subdivision, located at 2601  

West Wisconsin Road, as requested by Red Rock Real Estate Development Group, LTD  

There was no public comment. 

Vice Chairperson Eddie Garza asked if the applicant was present and the Engineer Alfonso 

Quintanilla was present as well as Manuel Cantu. Mr. Quintanilla explained that the carport 

will encroach the setbacks. It was explained that the columns of the carport meet the 

requirement but the overhang of the carport would encroach the setbacks. Board Member 

Ponicano Longoria asked about the utilities that were under the easements and how it would 

affect them if the utility companies needed to access them. Mr. Quintanilla stated that as 

long as there was a minimum of an eight foot clearance they would be able to access the 

utility lines. Board member Marc Moran asked what the height of the carport was going to 

be and Mr. Quintanilla stated no less than eight feet.  

After the discussion, motion was made by Board Member Marc Moran and seconded by 

Board Member Michael Cantu to approve the Variance request. Motion carried with a vote 

of 4-1. 

 
 D. Consider Variances to the City’s Unified Development Code: 1)Section 2.301 (B)(2)(c) 

Accessory Structures, Side Yards and 2) Section 3.505, Easements and Utilities, Lot 29 and 

the North ½ of Lot 28, Chateau Estates Subdivision, located at 2906 Chateau Street, as 

requested by Steve Sandoval on behalf of Steve & Adhara Sandoval.  

Vice Chairperson Eddie Garza asked if the applicant was present and Mr. Steve Sandoval 

was present. Mr. Sandoval stated that he was not aware of needing to apply for a permit. 

Board Member Ponicano Longoria asked what type of foundation was used for the structure, 

and Mr. Sandoval stated that it was about four inches of concrete. Mr. Austin Colina 

explained that none of the structures were encroaching setbacks; however, structures are not 

allowed on side yards, and there is concern for way the structures were built.  

It was motioned that the two variances be voted on separately. The first vote was on the 

existing patio. Board Member Ponciano Longoria motioned to approve with the condition 

that the applicant can provide letters from the utility companies approving the structure 

location and was seconded by Board Member Diane Teter.  Motion carried unanimously 

with a vote of 5-0. The second vote was on the proposed swimming pool, Board Member 

Michael Cantu motioned to approve with the condition that a letter from a structural engineer 

be provided stating that the proposed pool will not cause any structural risk to surrounding 

structures and seconded by Board Member Marc Moran. Motion carried unanimously with 

a 5-0 vote.   

  
 

8. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 



   
A.   Unified Development Code Update 

 

Ms. Kimberly Mendoza spoke about the Joint meeting that was held on May 19, 2022 and 

explained the proposed schedule for adoption of the Unified Development Code Update. 

Ms. Diane Teter inquired about the online survey and about questions she submitted. Mr. 

D. Austin Colina explained that he had received her questions and is working on a 

response.   

9. INORMATION ONLY 

   
A.   Attendance Roster 

 

10.  ADJOURNMENT   

There being no further business to consider, the meeting was adjourned at 7:06 P.M. 

   

Claudia Mariscal 

  Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant 

Planning & Zoning Department 

  
MEMBERS WHO ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND ARE ASKED TO NOTIFY THE PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT AT 

956-388-8202 
  

NOTICE 
  
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO 

MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING 

IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING 

DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE. 

 

There being no further discussion, meeting was adjourned.  

 



  
Variance Request 

 

AAA ELECTRICAL SIGNS  Page 1 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on:  6-21-22 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  6-29-22 

Agenda Item 7A 
Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code: Article 12, Section 12.301(4), On-
Premise Signs in Agricultural, Residential, Commercial, and Industrial Districts, Free Standing 
Sign, Being Lots 1-5, Ebony Heights Subdivision, Located at 904 South 12th Avenue, As Requested 
by AAA Electrical Signs on Behalf of Edinburg C.I.S.D. [Alejandra Gonzalez, Planning Assistant] 
 

Request 
The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC), Article 12, 
Section 12.301(4), as it applies to Free Standing Signs. The applicant is proposing to remove the 
existing free standing sign and to add a new illuminated free standing sign on a minor street. 
 
Property Location and Vicinity 
The property is located on the south side of 12th avenue, approximately 165 ft. south of East 
Sprague Street, and is zoned Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District. Adjacent zoning is 
Neighborhood Conservation 5 (NC5) District to the north, Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District to 
the east, Urban Residential (UR) District to the south, and Commercial General (CG) District to 
the west.  
 
Background and History 
The property is part of Ebony Heights Subdivision, which was recorded on September 16, 1924, 
predating the current UDC. The applicant submitted a sign permit application on March 24, 2022 
to remove the existing sign and to install a new illuminated sign in a different location. The 
applicant was informed that free standing signs may only be illuminated if located along a 
collector, arterial, or higher roadway classification according to the City’s Thoroughfare Plan. The 
Variance Application and related documents were submitted to the City on May 17, 2022.  
 
Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 55 neighboring property owners. No comments in 
favor and none against this request had been received at the time this report was prepared 
 
Analysis 
The property has 444.5 ft. of width along south 12th Street and 490 ft. of depth for a total area of 
217,805 sq. ft. The proposed sign is 14 ft. and 8 in. in height and 8 ft. and 10 1/8 in. wide. The LED 
Display dimensions are 3 ft. and 1 13/16 in. in height and 7 ft. and 1 1/16 in. wide with a total 
square footage of 22.3 sq. ft on each side. The proposed sign is approximately 15 ft. away from 
the front property line and 17 ft. away from the sidewalk as shown on the site plan. Free standing 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

AAA ELECTRICAL SIGNS   Page 2 

sign location requirements consist of a minimum setback of 5 ft. from the property line, provided 
the sign does not overhang into public right-of-way, and is not placed in a utility easement or 
below electric power lines.  

Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of this request. The proposed sign meets all other requirements and 
has been approved by the Building department. Other schools within the City have similar signs.  
 
If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 
process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 
recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 
site plan, sign details, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s 
consideration. 

Prepared by: Approved by: 
Alejandra Gonzalez Rita Lee Guerrero  
Planning Assistant Management Analyst 
 



S  
C L

O
S N

E R
 B

LV
D

E  FAY  S T

E  C H A M P I O N  S T

E  S P R A G U E  S T

E  E B O N Y  L N

S 
8T

H 
AV

E
S 

8T
H 

AV
E

S 
8 T

H  
AV

E

S 
9T

H
AV

E
S  

9 T
H  

AV
E

S 
9T

H
AV

E

W  B A K E R  D R

W  C A N A L  S T

E  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

W  H I L L  D R

S 
9T

H
AV

E

S 
1 0

T H
 A

V E

S  
1 3

T H
 A

V E

S  
C L

O
S N

E R
 B

LV
D

S  
1 5

T H
 A

V E

S  
1 6

T H
 A

V E

S 
V E

T E
R A

N
S  

B
LV

D

W  M A H L  S T

S 
13

TH
 A

V E

E  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

E  B A K E R  D R

W  C H A M P I O N  S T

E  S T U B B S  S T

S 
14

TH
 A

V E

S 
12

TH
 A

VE

E  P A R K  D R

E  S A M A N O  S T

S 
17

TH
 A

VE

E  P A R K  D R

E  M A H L  S T

W  FAY  S T

W  S P R A G U E  S T

W  S A M A N O  S T

W  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

W  S T U B B S  S T

S 
12

TH
 A

V E

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
AAA ELECTRICAL SIGNS, EDINBURG C.I.S.D.

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



-03

IBC6 4 5

6 4 5

79 8

3

303

79 8
10

-01

-00

-03

6
5
4

3

2
1

SM
ITH

-ROE SU
BD

20
10

9

8

6

5

7

13

12

11

3

2

4

14 1
-04

-02

-03

-00

-01

00F-0004-02

00F-0004-00

00F-0004-01

SOUTH PARK

26

2524

SE
CO

ND
 AD

DI
TIO

N 
TO

 C
OU

NT
RY

 C
LU

B 
PL

AC
E

4

9 8

6

5

7

121110

3

1 23

22151413

COUNTRY CLUB PLACE

21
16

17

19
18

5

BA
LIZCANO 

McMILLAN SUBD.

12102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16

9 11

1724

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16

9 11

1724

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16

9 11

1724

5

19

31210
15 131423 22 21 1820 16

11

1724 19

1

2

-0006-00-0006-01

-06

CL
OS

NE
R 

BL
VD

.

4

3 2 1

SUBDIVISION

ALBERTSONS EDINBURG
2

1

327

334

371

378

PLANNED
PARENTHOOD
SUBDIVISION

1 2 3 4

78910

COLLIER PARK
SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

MIRASOL SUBD.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11 12
13

2324

25

26 27

31
32

33

34

38

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

3

2

247

282
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

248

281
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

250

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

279
 4

249

280
10

3

291
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

326
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

335
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

21  43 5 6

370
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

292
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

325
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

294
 4

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

323
 4

293

324

10

3

10

3

336
1011 9 78

32  4 65

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

5 4 6 1

369
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

2 3

338
 4

 4

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

367

 4

337

368

10

3

10

3

3

12 11 910 8 71011 9 7889 7 128 7 12 11911 10 10
382 381 380 379

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

15
14

18
17
16

19

17
16
15
14

22
21
20
19
18

25
24
23

26

10

13
12
11

9
8
7
6
5

1

4
3
2

17
16
15
14

22
21
20
19
18

23

5
6
7
8
9

2
3
4

1

9
8
7
6
5

1

4
3
2

1013
12
11

14
13
12
11

18

16
15

17

10

PARK PLACE UNIT NO.1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

89

10

11

12

13

14

15

161

2

3

4

5

6

7

10

8

9

11

12

13

14

10

9

8

6

5

7

13

12

11

3

2

4

14 1

6

5

7

3

2

4

1

8

10

9

13

12

11

16

15

14

4

2

3

1

5

7

6

8

4

2

3

18

5

6
7

SUBD.
LOS FRESNOS1

2
3
4
56

7
8
9

1011
12
13

14

1

2

3

4

5

6

78

9

10

11

12

13

141

2

3

4

5

6

78

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

17

6

5

4

3

2

114

13

12

11

10

9

8

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

6

5

4

3

2

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

89

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

ZARATE
SUBD.

1

16

7

16

7

1

16

6

7

16

7

7

251

278277
76

18 14 1316 1517

11 129 1085

27624

321

1415
1617

7 8 9 10 11 12

13

212223

20

4

295
 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8

296
1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8
322321

1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

2 4 63 5 7

913 111012 8

29721
13

18
1716
1514
12
1110
98
7 124

14
16

22
20
1817
15

19

23

3 4

7 6 59
89

5

8
7
6

 4

32010
12

12

339

 41 2 3 5

 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8

340

1 32  4 5 6

1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

366

 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8

365

1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

2 3 4

7 6 5

2 3 4

341
9
8

11

1

9

5

8
7
6

 4

10

12

7 6 5

2 3 4

364
9
8

11

1

9
8
7
6

5
 4

10

12

125

12

12

1 4

12 11 10 9 81011 9 8 7

1

7 6 59
89

8
7 10

12
384 383116 385

1918

10

LOT 1
LOT 1 H.E.B.

SUBDIVISION

4

6
5

1

3
2

12

9

10

11

1

2

1
4

5

8
9

12
13
16
17
20
21

24
25

WH
ITN

EY
 PA

RK
 S

UB
DI

VI
SIO

N

CL
OS

NE
R A

DD
ITI

ON
 TO

 E
DI

NB
UR

G

2
1

3

5
4

6

8
9

10

12
13

11

15
16

18

14

27
26

24
25

23

21
22

20

17

19

7

20

26

23

25
24

22
21

17

19
18

16
15

13
14

12

10
11

9

7
8

6
5
4
3
2
1

27

8 94 6 753

2

1

8

9

4

6

7

5

3

2

EB
ON

Y 
HE

IG
HT

S 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

10

5

6

4

3

7

8

2

1

9

12
11
10

7
8

6
5
4
3

1
2

4

6
5

3
2
1

17 8

13

15
14

16

12

10
11

9

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

4

6
7

5

3
2
1 24

23
22

20

18
19

21

16

14
15

13

17 8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1 24

23
22

20

18
19

21

16

14
15

13

17 8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1

19 4

15 8

12

14
13 10

11

9

17
16

18

6
7

5

21
20

2
3

3

4

1
22

4

3 6

5

7

BURCH1 2
3

4SUBD.

31 75 119 10 126 82 4

24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 14 1315

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11 1210

24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13
15 14 1324 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16

17
1516
14

812 101113 9

22
21

24
23

20
19

1 2 3 5 64

274273272
10 9 8 7

275
1112

6

7

321 4 65

21
22

23
24

19
20

299
1 2 3 5 4

1012 11 89

6

7

21 3

1112 10
318

1 2 3 5 4

1012 11 89

300
2 3  4 5 6

11 10 89 7
301

 43 5 6

10 9 8 7

1

12

317
2 3  4 5 6

11 10 89 7
316

 43 5 6

10 9 8 7

1

12

6

6

7

21 3

1112 10

21 3

343

1 2 3 5 4

1 2 3 5 4

1012 11 89

6

7 1112 10

21 3

362

1 2 3 5 4

1012 11 89

344

2 3  4 5 6

2 3  4 5 6

11 10 89 7
345

 43 5 6

10 9 8 7

 43 5 6 1

1

12

361

2 3  4 5 6

11 10 89 7
360
10 9 8 7

 43 5 6 1

12

319

342

298

363

7 1112 101012 11 8911 10 89 710 9 8 7 12

8

386387388389

21

1112

21

1112

21

1112

21

1112

21

1112

10

6

11

2

SO
UT

HS
ID

E S
UB

DI
VI

SI
ON

3

6

7
10
11
14
15
18
19
22

23
26

17

13

15
14

16

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

17

13

15
14

16

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1

9

7
8

10
11
12

8

17

12

13

15
14

16

10
11

9

4

21

19
18

20

6
7

5

22

3
2
1

19 4

15 8

12

14
13 10

11

9

17
16

18
6
7

5

21
20

22
2
3

1

4

8

10
11

9

6
7

5

2
3

1

EB
ON

Y H
ILL

S 
  R

E-
SU

BD
.

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8

9

10

11

12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19

HILCREST

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11

12 13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

12

11

6

10
9
8
7

5
4
3
2
1

13
14 11

12

619

15
16
17
18

9
10

7
8

20
21
22
23

4
5

3
2

24 1

12

11

6

10
9
8
7

5
4
3
2
1

13
14 11

12

619

15
16
17
18

9
10

7
8

20
21
22
23

4
5

3
2

24 1

14
13 12

11

19 6

16
15

18
17

10
9
8
7

21
20

23
22

5
4
3
2

24 1

3 2 1

4 5 6

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 111210

24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13161718192021222324 131415

87654 10 12119

CO
UN

TR
Y C

LU
B 

PL
AC

E

12

12

12

12

12

12

FIR
ST

 AD
DI

TIO
N 

TO
 C

OU
NT

RY
 C

LU
B 

PL
AC

E

SMITH-WILLIAMSON SUBDIVISION

79 81012 11

6 4 5

79 8

1 2 3

1012 11
302

6 4 5

79 8

1 2 3

1012 11
315

6 4 5

79 8

6 4 5

1 2 3

1012 11

1 2 3

346

79 8

6 4 5

1012 11

1 2 3

359

79 81012 11

3

390

2 1
3 4
6 5
7 8

9
12
13
16
17
20
21
24
25

4
3

-00

-01

-02

-03

-05

-07

-08

-06

E320
0-0

0-0
0G

-00
08

VIA

EDINBURG
LOT 1

S  
C L

O
S N

E R
 B

LV
D

E  FAY  S T

E  C H A M P I O N  S T

E  S P R A G U E  S T

E  E B O N Y  L N

S 
8T

H 
AV

E
S 

8T
H 

AV
E

S 
8 T

H  
AV

E

S 
9T

H
AV

E
S  

9 T
H  

AV
E

S 
9T

H
AV

E

W  B A K E R  D R

W  C A N A L  S T

E  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

W  H I L L  D R

S 
9T

H
AV

E

S 
1 0

T H
 A

V E

S  
1 3

T H
 A

V E

S  
C L

O
S N

E R
 B

LV
D

S  
1 5

T H
 A

V E

S  
1 6

T H
 A

V E

S 
V E

T E
R A

N
S  

B
LV

D

W  M A H L  S T

S 
13

TH
 A

V E

E  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

E  B A K E R  D R

W  C H A M P I O N  S T

E  S T U B B S  S T

S 
14

TH
 A

V E

S 
12

TH
 A

VE

E  P A R K  D R

E  S A M A N O  S T

S 
17

TH
 A

VE

E  P A R K  D R

E  M A H L  S T

W  FAY  S T

W  S P R A G U E  S T

W  S A M A N O  S T

W  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

W  S T U B B S  S T

S 
12

TH
 A

V E

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
AAA ELECTRICAL SIGNS, EDINBURG C.I.S.D.

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



-03

IBC6 4 5

6 4 5

79 8

3

303

79 8
10

-01

-00

-03

6
5
4

3

2
1

SM
ITH

-ROE SU
BD

20
10

9

8

6

5

7

13

12

11

3

2

4

14 1
-04

-02

-03

-00

-01

00F-0004-02

00F-0004-00

00F-0004-01

SOUTH PARK

26

2524

SE
CO

ND
 AD

DI
TIO

N 
TO

 C
OU

NT
RY

 C
LU

B 
PL

AC
E

4

9 8

6

5

7

121110

3

1 23

22151413

COUNTRY CLUB PLACE

21
16

17

19
18

5

BA
LIZCANO 

McMILLAN SUBD.

12102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16

9 11

1724

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16

9 11

1724

5

19

312102 41 6 87

15 131423 22 21 1820 16

9 11

1724

5

19

31210
15 131423 22 21 1820 16

11

1724 19

1

2

-0006-00-0006-01

-06

CL
OS

NE
R 

BL
VD

.

4

3 2 1

SUBDIVISION

ALBERTSONS EDINBURG
2

1

327

334

371

378

PLANNED
PARENTHOOD
SUBDIVISION

1 2 3 4

78910

COLLIER PARK
SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

MIRASOL SUBD.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11 12
13

2324

25

26 27

31
32

33

34

38

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

3

2

247

282
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

248

281
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

250

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

279
 4

249

280
10

3

291
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

326
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

335
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

21  43 5 6

370
12 11 910 8 7

21  43 5 6

292
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

325
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

294
 4

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

323
 4

293

324

10

3

10

3

336
1011 9 78

32  4 65

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

5 4 6 1

369
1011 9 78

32  4 65

89 7 12

5 4 6 1

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

2 3

338
 4

 4

8 7 12 11

5 6 1 2

911 10

2 3

367

 4

337

368

10

3

10

3

3

12 11 910 8 71011 9 7889 7 128 7 12 11911 10 10
382 381 380 379

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

15
14

18
17
16

19

17
16
15
14

22
21
20
19
18

25
24
23

26

10

13
12
11

9
8
7
6
5

1

4
3
2

17
16
15
14

22
21
20
19
18

23

5
6
7
8
9

2
3
4

1

9
8
7
6
5

1

4
3
2

1013
12
11

14
13
12
11

18

16
15

17

10

PARK PLACE UNIT NO.1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

89

10

11

12

13

14

15

161

2

3

4

5

6

7

10

8

9

11

12

13

14

10

9

8

6

5

7

13

12

11

3

2

4

14 1

6

5

7

3

2

4

1

8

10

9

13

12

11

16

15

14

4

2

3

1

5

7

6

8

4

2

3

18

5

6
7

SUBD.
LOS FRESNOS1

2
3
4
56

7
8
9

1011
12
13

14

1

2

3

4

5

6

78

9

10

11

12

13

141

2

3

4

5

6

78

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

17

6

5

4

3

2

114

13

12

11

10

9

8

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

6

5

4

3

2

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

89

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

ZARATE
SUBD.

1

16

7

16

7

1

16

6

7

16

7

7

251

278277
76

18 14 1316 1517

11 129 1085

27624

321

1415
1617

7 8 9 10 11 12

13

212223

20

4

295
 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8

296
1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8
322321

1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

2 4 63 5 7

913 111012 8

29721
13

18
1716
1514
12
1110
98
7 124

14
16

22
20
1817
15

19

23

3 4

7 6 59
89

5

8
7
6

 4

32010
12

12

339

 41 2 3 5

 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8

340

1 32  4 5 6

1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

366

 41 2 3 5

12 11 10 9 8

365

1 32  4 5 6

1011 9 8 7

2 3 4

7 6 5

2 3 4

341
9
8

11

1

9

5

8
7
6

 4

10

12

7 6 5

2 3 4

364
9
8

11

1

9
8
7
6

5
 4

10

12

125

12

12

1 4

12 11 10 9 81011 9 8 7

1

7 6 59
89

8
7 10

12
384 383116 385

1918

10

LOT 1
LOT 1 H.E.B.

SUBDIVISION

4

6
5

1

3
2

12

9

10

11

1

2

1
4

5

8
9

12
13
16
17
20
21

24
25

WH
ITN

EY
 PA

RK
 S

UB
DI

VI
SIO

N

CL
OS

NE
R A

DD
ITI

ON
 TO

 E
DI

NB
UR

G

2
1

3

5
4

6

8
9

10

12
13

11

15
16

18

14

27
26

24
25

23

21
22

20

17

19

7

20

26

23

25
24

22
21

17

19
18

16
15

13
14

12

10
11

9

7
8

6
5
4
3
2
1

27

8 94 6 753

2

1

8

9

4

6

7

5

3

2

EB
ON

Y 
HE

IG
HT

S 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

10

5

6

4

3

7

8

2

1

9

12
11
10

7
8

6
5
4
3

1
2

4

6
5

3
2
1

17 8

13

15
14

16

12

10
11

9

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

4

6
7

5

3
2
1 24

23
22

20

18
19

21

16

14
15

13

17 8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1 24

23
22

20

18
19

21

16

14
15

13

17 8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1

19 4

15 8

12

14
13 10

11

9

17
16

18

6
7

5

21
20

2
3

3

4

1
22

4

3 6

5

7

BURCH1 2
3

4SUBD.

31 75 119 10 126 82 4

24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 14 1315

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 11 1210

24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13
15 14 1324 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16

17
1516
14

812 101113 9

22
21

24
23

20
19

1 2 3 5 64

274273272
10 9 8 7

275
1112

6

7

321 4 65

21
22

23
24

19
20

299
1 2 3 5 4

1012 11 89

6

7

21 3

1112 10
318

1 2 3 5 4

1012 11 89

300
2 3  4 5 6

11 10 89 7
301

 43 5 6

10 9 8 7

1

12

317
2 3  4 5 6

11 10 89 7
316

 43 5 6

10 9 8 7

1

12

6

6

7

21 3

1112 10

21 3

343

1 2 3 5 4

1 2 3 5 4

1012 11 89

6

7 1112 10

21 3

362

1 2 3 5 4

1012 11 89

344

2 3  4 5 6

2 3  4 5 6

11 10 89 7
345

 43 5 6

10 9 8 7

 43 5 6 1

1

12

361

2 3  4 5 6

11 10 89 7
360
10 9 8 7

 43 5 6 1

12

319

342

298

363

7 1112 101012 11 8911 10 89 710 9 8 7 12

8

386387388389

21

1112

21

1112

21

1112

21

1112

21

1112

10

6

11

2

SO
UT

HS
ID

E S
UB

DI
VI

SI
ON

3

6

7
10
11
14
15
18
19
22

23
26

17

13

15
14

16

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

17

13

15
14

16

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1

9

7
8

10
11
12

8

17

12

13

15
14

16

10
11

9

4

21

19
18

20

6
7

5

22

3
2
1

19 4

15 8

12

14
13 10

11

9

17
16

18
6
7

5

21
20

22
2
3

1

4

8

10
11

9

6
7

5

2
3

1

EB
ON

Y H
ILL

S 
  R

E-
SU

BD
.

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8

9

10

11

12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19

HILCREST

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11

12 13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

12

11

6

10
9
8
7

5
4
3
2
1

13
14 11

12

619

15
16
17
18

9
10

7
8

20
21
22
23

4
5

3
2

24 1

12

11

6

10
9
8
7

5
4
3
2
1

13
14 11

12

619

15
16
17
18

9
10

7
8

20
21
22
23

4
5

3
2

24 1

14
13 12

11

19 6

16
15

18
17

10
9
8
7

21
20

23
22

5
4
3
2

24 1

3 2 1

4 5 6

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 111210

24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13161718192021222324 131415

87654 10 12119

CO
UN

TR
Y C

LU
B 

PL
AC

E

12

12

12

12

12

12

FIR
ST

 AD
DI

TIO
N 

TO
 C

OU
NT

RY
 C

LU
B 

PL
AC

E

SMITH-WILLIAMSON SUBDIVISION

79 81012 11

6 4 5

79 8

1 2 3

1012 11
302

6 4 5

79 8

1 2 3

1012 11
315

6 4 5

79 8

6 4 5

1 2 3

1012 11

1 2 3

346

79 8

6 4 5

1012 11

1 2 3

359

79 81012 11

3

390

2 1
3 4
6 5
7 8

9
12
13
16
17
20
21
24
25

4
3

-00

-01

-02

-03

-05

-07

-08

-06

E320
0-0

0-0
0G

-00
08

VIA

EDINBURG
LOT 1

S  
C L

O
S N

E R
 B

LV
D

E  FAY  S T

E  C H A M P I O N  S T

E  S P R A G U E  S T

E  E B O N Y  L N

S 
8T

H 
AV

E
S 

8T
H 

AV
E

S 
8 T

H  
AV

E

S 
9T

H
AV

E
S  

9 T
H  

AV
E

S 
9T

H
AV

E

W  B A K E R  D R

W  C A N A L  S T

E  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

W  H I L L  D R

S 
9T

H
AV

E

S 
1 0

T H
 A

V E

S  
1 3

T H
 A

V E

S  
C L

O
S N

E R
 B

LV
D

S  
1 5

T H
 A

V E

S  
1 6

T H
 A

V E

S 
V E

T E
R A

N
S  

B
LV

D

W  M A H L  S T

S 
13

TH
 A

V E

E  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

E  B A K E R  D R

W  C H A M P I O N  S T

E  S T U B B S  S T

S 
14

TH
 A

V E

S 
12

TH
 A

VE

E  P A R K  D R

E  S A M A N O  S T

S 
17

TH
 A

VE

E  P A R K  D R

E  M A H L  S T

W  FAY  S T

W  S P R A G U E  S T

W  S A M A N O  S T

W  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

W  S T U B B S  S T

S 
12

TH
 A

V E

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
AAA ELECTRICAL SIGNS, EDINBURG C.I.S.D.

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION











APPROVED



Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of June 29, 2022 

AAA ELECTRICAL SIGNS—904 S. 12TH AVENUE 



  
Variance Request 

 

  Page 1 
Mario A. Reyna  
 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report                Prepared on: 06-20-22  
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT   Regular Meeting:  06-29-22 

Agenda Item 7B 
Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 3, Section 3.303, Multi-
Family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, Being a 4.795 Acre Tract of Land out Of Lots 1 
& 8, Section 238, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, and Located at 1709 North Mon 
Mack Road, As Requested By Melden & Hunt, Inc. On Behalf Of Mon Mack Development LLC. 
(Proposed Valencia Trails Phase I Subdivision) [Tilfred Ricardo Farley, Planner I] 

Request 

The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Section 3.303 
as it applies to multifamily residential setbacks.  The applicant is proposing to reduce the 
front yard setback from 20 feet to 10 feet, side yard setback from 6 feet to 5 feet, and the 
rear yard setback from 20 feet to 10 feet. 

 
Property Location and Vicinity 
The property is located on the west side of   Monmack Road, approximately 1200 ft. north of 
West Chapin Road and is within the City of Edinburg city limits. The property was part of a 
volunteer annexation that was approved by City Council at their April 21, 2020 meeting. The 
property was rezoned to Auto Urban Residential (AU) District at the City Council meeting on 
June 2, 2020. 
 
Adjacent zoning is Auto Urban Residential (UR) District to the north, Suburban Residential (S) 
District to the east and south. The property to the west is outside of city limits.  The surrounding 
area consists of single family, and multi-family uses.  

Background and History 
The proposed Valencia Trails Subdivision received preliminary plat approval by the Planning & 
Zoning Commission on August 11, 2020. The applicant is proposing to develop 19.112 acres with 
72 lots is proposed for single family uses and 17 lot for multi-family residential uses. The 
Multifamily residential Lots are part of Valencia Trails Phase 1 Subdivision. 
 
Subdivision Variances reducing the required lot width, and lot area for this subdivision (Valencia 
Trails) were granted by the City Council at their December 15, 2020 meeting.  A Zoning Board of 
Adjustment Request for Variance Application for (Valencia Trails Subdivision Phase l Subdivision) 
with a letter from the project engineer, was received on May 20, 2022. The applicant is requesting 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

  Page 2 
 

a reduction for front, side, and rear setbacks for lots 73 through 90 of this subdivision. 

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 31 neighboring property owners. No comments in 
favor and one against this request had been received at the time this report was prepared. 

Analysis 
The multifamily lots within this proposed subdivision have a minimum frontage ranging from 80 
ft. to 84 ft. and have an average of 8,400 to 9,400 square feet and subdivision variances to lot 
area and lot width have been approved.  Multi-Family Lot and Building Standards, as required by 
the UDC calls for setbacks comparable to lots having 10,000 square feet. The proposed reduction 
for the front, side and rear setbacks would be more comparable to the lot width and area that 
were previously approved. 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of this request due to property constraints for the proposed Multi-
Family Residential Development.  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 
process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 
recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 
site plan, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 
 

Prepared by: Approved by: 
Tilfred Ricardo Farley  Rita Lee Guerrero  
Planner I Management Analyst 
 



W  C H A P I N  S T

N 
M

O
N

 M
AC

K
 R

DC A
R I

 N
I C

O
L E

 A
V E

L O R I  M O R G A N  D R

N 
C

IS
C

A
R 

AV
E

S A
L  S T

R O A D R U N N E R
D R

PA
TS

Y
CL

IN
E  

D
R

TA
N Y

A
T U

C
K E

R  
D

R

W  E S C A L E S  S T

LO
R

ET
TA

LY
N

N  
D

R

S H
A N

I A
T W

A
I N

 D
R

T R
O

O
P E

R  
M

O
I S

E S
S A

N
C H

E Z
 B

LV
D

PA O L A  S T

AR
M

A
G

O
ZA

 D
R

C O R I N A  L N

DE
L 

M
A

R
 S

T

VA L E R I A  S T

W  B E L R O S  S T

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

L A  L U N A  D R

F A I T H  H I L L  S T

S A R A H
E V E N S  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN & HUNT / MONMACK DEVELOPMENT

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



-07 -08
-06

-05

U.S. Bank  Natio nal Asso ciation , Tr ust ee

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 5-0 3
Lot 5, We st Cha pin Est ate s Unit 2

420 9 Cor ina  Lan e

C.O.C NO . 07 -0 1-0 3
Jose An tonio  lun a Jr.
1/2 acre  ou t of  lot 8 , blk 238  tex- me x

-25

-06

-39

-02 -13 -10-05 -04 -01

-00

-00

No.2

45

44

SUBDIVISION

CHAPINS CORNER

86 85 84 83 82 81 80 79 78 77 76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68

67
66
65
64
63

62
616059

58

57
56
55
54
5352

51

50
49
48

47
464544

43

42

41
40
39
3837

36
35
34
33

32
313029

28

27

26
25
24

2322
21
20
19
18

17
161514

13

12
11
10
9
87

6

5
4

3

2
1

LA LUNA SUBD. E
D

DCBAEDCBAEDCBAEDCBAEDCBADCBA
654321

-16

-07

-12

-10

-09

-04-05-08-15 -11 -14 -08 -06 -02

T2100-00-238-0001-

T2100-00-238-0008-

T2100-00-238-0010-

T2100-00-238-0002-00

T2100-00-238-0007-00

T2100-00-238-0003-00

T2100-00-237-0012-

T2100-00-237-0004-

T2100-00-240-0013-

T2100-00-235-0015-T2100-00-235-0015-T2100-00-235-0014-

-37-10

-36

-35

-30     -25          -15                -20

-02

T2100-00-237-0005-01

-02

-12

-10

-03

-00

-12

-03

-09
-11-06               -01

-00

-07

-06

-04    -03

-21 -20 -09 -08

-11

-10

-00

-01

-15-13

-14

-18

-12

-07

-06-04

-17

-19

-05

-02

-06-00-10-01-07-08

-04   -01   -05   -01  -09 

-06

-01
-00

-05

-04
-02

-03

No.1

JARDIN DEL VALLE
No.2 6059585756555453525150494847

42 41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31 30

29282726252423222120191817

46

43

16

15

14

13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

N.
 10

th 
ST

.

MO
NM

AC
K R

D.

WE
ST

 H
AV

EN
 S

UB
D

1 14

132

123

114

105

96

87

WEST CHAPIN ESTATES

1 2 3 4 5 6

1

10 9

2

8

3

7

4

6

5

13

12

15

1

13

14

11 10

16

9

17

8

18

7

19

6

20

5

21

4

22

3

23

2

24

PAISANO POINT

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11 12

48

49

59

55

60 61 62

63

32

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39

67
6656
6557
6458

38

50 37

51 36

52 35
53 34
54 33

31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24
23

13

12

5

4

16

8

1

15

10

7

2

6

3

14

11

-18

LOT 1

ZE
PO

L S
UB

D.

1

SA
LIN

AS
 AC

RE
S

12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1131415

16

17

18

19
20

21
59

35

22 23

36

58 57

37

24 25

38

56 55

39

26 27

40

54

28 29 30 31 32 33 34

47

48

464544434241

53 52 51 50 49
MON MACK PLACE

W  C H A P I N  S T

N 
M

O
N

 M
AC

K
 R

DC A
R I

 N
I C

O
L E

 A
V E

L O R I  M O R G A N  D R

N 
C

IS
C

A
R 

AV
E

S A
L  S T

R O A D R U N N E R
D R

PA
TS

Y
CL

IN
E  

D
R

TA
N Y

A
T U

C
K E

R  
D

R

W  E S C A L E S  S T

LO
R

ET
TA

LY
N

N  
D

R

S H
A N

I A
T W

A
I N

 D
R

T R
O

O
P E

R  
M

O
I S

E S
S A

N
C H

E Z
 B

LV
D

PA O L A  S T

AR
M

A
G

O
ZA

 D
R

C O R I N A  L N

DE
L 

M
A

R
 S

T

VA L E R I A  S T

W  B E L R O S  S T

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

L A  L U N A  D R

F A I T H  H I L L  S T

S A R A H
E V E N S  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN & HUNT / MONMACK DEVELOPMENT

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



-07 -08
-06

-05

U.S. Bank  Natio nal Asso ciation , Tr ust ee

C.O.C NO . 08 -0 5-0 3
Lot 5, We st Cha pin Est ate s Unit 2

420 9 Cor ina  Lan e

C.O.C NO . 07 -0 1-0 3
Jose An tonio  lun a Jr.
1/2 acre  ou t of  lot 8 , blk 238  tex- me x

-25

-06

-39

-02 -13 -10-05 -04 -01

-00

-00

No.2

45

44

SUBDIVISION

CHAPINS CORNER

86 85 84 83 82 81 80 79 78 77 76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68

67
66
65
64
63

62
616059

58

57
56
55
54
5352

51

50
49
48

47
464544

43

42

41
40
39
3837

36
35
34
33

32
313029

28

27

26
25
24

2322
21
20
19
18

17
161514

13

12
11
10
9
87

6

5
4

3

2
1

LA LUNA SUBD. E
D

DCBAEDCBAEDCBAEDCBAEDCBADCBA
654321

-16

-07

-12

-10

-09

-04-05-08-15 -11 -14 -08 -06 -02

T2100-00-238-0001-

T2100-00-238-0008-

T2100-00-238-0010-

T2100-00-238-0002-00

T2100-00-238-0007-00

T2100-00-238-0003-00

T2100-00-237-0012-

T2100-00-237-0004-

T2100-00-240-0013-

T2100-00-235-0015-T2100-00-235-0015-T2100-00-235-0014-

-37-10

-36

-35

-30     -25          -15                -20

-02

T2100-00-237-0005-01

-02

-12

-10

-03

-00

-12

-03

-09
-11-06               -01

-00

-07

-06

-04    -03

-21 -20 -09 -08

-11

-10

-00

-01

-15-13

-14

-18

-12

-07

-06-04

-17

-19

-05

-02

-06-00-10-01-07-08

-04   -01   -05   -01  -09 

-06

-01
-00

-05

-04
-02

-03

No.1

JARDIN DEL VALLE
No.2 6059585756555453525150494847

42 41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31 30

29282726252423222120191817

46

43

16

15

14

13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

N.
 10

th 
ST

.

MO
NM

AC
K R

D.

WE
ST

 H
AV

EN
 S

UB
D

1 14

132

123

114

105

96

87

WEST CHAPIN ESTATES

1 2 3 4 5 6

1

10 9

2

8

3

7

4

6

5

13

12

15

1

13

14

11 10

16

9

17

8

18

7

19

6

20

5

21

4

22

3

23

2

24

PAISANO POINT

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11 12

48

49

59

55

60 61 62

63

32

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39

67
6656
6557
6458

38

50 37

51 36

52 35
53 34
54 33

31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24
23

13

12

5

4

16

8

1

15

10

7

2

6

3

14

11

-18

LOT 1

ZE
PO

L S
UB

D.

1

SA
LIN

AS
 AC

RE
S

12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1131415

16

17

18

19
20

21
59

35

22 23

36

58 57

37

24 25

38

56 55

39

26 27

40

54

28 29 30 31 32 33 34

47

48

464544434241

53 52 51 50 49
MON MACK PLACE

W  C H A P I N  S T

N 
M

O
N

 M
AC

K
 R

DC A
R I

 N
I C

O
L E

 A
V E

L O R I  M O R G A N  D R

N 
C

IS
C

A
R 

AV
E

S A
L  S T

R O A D R U N N E R
D R

PA
TS

Y
CL

IN
E  

D
R

TA
N Y

A
T U

C
K E

R  
D

R

W  E S C A L E S  S T

LO
R

ET
TA

LY
N

N  
D

R

S H
A N

I A
T W

A
I N

 D
R

T R
O

O
P E

R  
M

O
I S

E S
S A

N
C H

E Z
 B

LV
D

PA O L A  S T

AR
M

A
G

O
ZA

 D
R

C O R I N A  L N

DE
L 

M
A

R
 S

T

VA L E R I A  S T

W  B E L R O S  S T

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

L A  L U N A  D R

F A I T H  H I L L  S T

S A R A H
E V E N S  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN & HUNT / MONMACK DEVELOPMENT

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION









Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of June 29, 2022 

MELDEN & HUNT, INC, MON MACK DEVELOPMENT, LLC. - 1709 NORTH MON MACK ROAD 



 Page 1 
 

 
 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on: 06-20-22 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting: 06-29-22 

Agenda Item 7C 

Consider Variance To The City’s Unified Development Code, Article 3, Section 3.304, Non 
Residential Bulk Requirements, Setbacks, Being Lot 23, Owassa Gardens Mobile Home Subdivision, 
Located At 5600 South Veterans Boulevard, As Requested By Jesus Vazquez [Tilfred Ricardo Farley, 
Planner l] 

 
 

The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC), Section 
3.304, as it applies to setbacks. The applicant is proposing to reduce the front yard setback of an 
accessory structure to an existing building. 
 

Property Location and Vicinity 
The property is located at the south east intersections of South Veterans Boulevard and Bract 
Street and is zoned Agriculture (AG) District. Adjacent zoning is Agriculture District in all 
directions.  Surrounding area includes commercial, and single-family residential land uses as well 
as vacant land. 

 
Background and History 
This property is part of Owassa Gardens Mobile Home Subdivision, recorded on September 22, 
1998. The applicant asked for a facility inspection on April 4, 2022, during the inspection, Planning 
Staff noticed that an accessory structure was built without a building permit. Thereafter on May 
31, 2022; the applicant applied for a building permit for the accessory structure. The permit was 
not approved because the accessory structure does not meet the required 25 foot front setback. 
Accessory structures for nonresidential use shall not be located within the required front, side, 
street or rear yards. Request for Variance Application, sample site plan, and related documents 
were submitted to the City on June 7, 2022.  

 
Staff mailed a notice of this variance request to 40 property owners within 300 ft. of the subject 
property. No comments in favor or against this request had been received at the time this report 
was prepared. 

 
Analysis 
This is an irregular shape Lot that has 50 foot of frontage along South Veterans Boulevard.  
This Lot was annexed into the City on December 13th 2015. The City’s initial zoning at the 
time of annexing was Agriculture (AG) District. A l s o  a t  t h e  t i m e  o f  r e c o r d i n g  a n  
a d d i t i o n a l  2 0  f o o t  o f  r i g h t - o f - w a y  w a s  r e q u i r e d .  The 

 



Page 2 
 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report  
Accessory structure is used for outdoor dining and is open on all sides. And is located 
approximately 3 feet from the street right-of-way line. 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends disapproval of this request based on the level of encroachment. 

 
If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 
process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 
recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 
site plan, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 

 

Prepared by: Approved by: 
Tilfred Ricardo Farley Rita Lee Guerrero 
Planner I Management Analyst 



S 
VE

TE
R

AN
S 

BL
VD

S  
V E

T E
R

A N
S  

B L
V D

N  
V E

T E
R A

N S
 B

LV
D

A L A M E D A
S T

W  O W A S S A  R DE  O W A S S A  R D

B R A C T  S T

W
IN

D
JA

M
M

ER
DR

E  R O J A S  S T

S A N T A  M A R I A  S T

PE
TA

L 
ST

PI
ST

IL
 S

T

S  
V E

T E
R

A N
S  

B L
V D

S E
PA

L  
S T

PO
LL

EN
 S

T

PA
S E

O
 A

V E

S T A R S H I N E  D R

S U N D A N C E  D R

P A L M  C I R

T H O M P S O N  R D

M
O

R
A 

ST

E S P E R A N Z A  S T ®
1 in = 400 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JESUS VASQUEZ

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



AMIGO PARK34

33
32

31

30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 20 19 18

171615141312111098765

4

3

2

1

6B 7

891011121314

4

2
1A

1B

COTTER TRACTZ-00
CORONADO

ALUMDIOLE
ON

EL
A. 

GU
TIE

RR
EZ

OVIDIO
GARCIA

G. REYES
MARIA ELLENA

TA
ME

Z

AN
TO

NI
O

VASQUEZ

JAVIER

10
-05

ERMINIO

ROJAS

MARIA

GARZA

ERMINIO

ROJAS

10
-05

10-00
ESCAMILLA

SINGLETERRY
RAULMARGARITA

FLORES
DAVID
CANTU

MARCUS 
MUÑIZ

ARMULFO
GARICA

LUCIO
REYNA

ARMANDO PAIZ

POLICARPIO
REYNA,JR,

REYNA,SR.
POLICARPIO

ROBERTO RUIZ

DAVID MORENO

ERMINIO ROJAS

MONICA PEREZ

WELCH TRACT

-05-02

18

18 18 181818 1818

181818181818

18

18

18

18

-10

-04

OWASSA GARDENS M.H. SUBD

22

23

21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5

4

3

2

170

69

686752513635

24

25

26

27

27-A

34 37 50 53 66
33 38 49 54 65
32 39 48 55 64
31 40 47 56 63
30 41 46 57 62
29 42 45 58 61

28 43 44 59 60

JU
AN

 LO
PE

Z S
UB

D

2

1

OW
AS

SA
 G

AR
DE

NS
 M

.H
. #

2

33

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

EL
 C

ER
RI

TO
 SU

B'D
.

21

E & T ENTERPRISE

R. LOPEZ
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8

AL
BE

RT
A E

ST
AT

ES
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

1 2 31

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

12345

90 91 92 93 94

56 55 54 53

49 50 51 52

123456

28 29 30 31 32

35 34 33

484746

80

51

81

50

82

49

6
5
4
3

2
1

11 10 9
8
7

45

46

32

2 2
1 2

3
4
5

6

7
8

9 9

8
7

6

5
4
3

21

9

8
7

6

5
4
3

21

9

8
7

6

5
4
3

21

9

8
7

6

5
4
3

21

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 2

1
2
3
4
5

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31 30 29 28 27

26252423222120191817161514131211109876

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

272829303132333435363738394041424344454647

5
4
3
2
1

GONZALEZ-ZAMORA SUBDIVISION

RAMIREZ ACRES
21 3 4 5 6

165

64

VILLA DEL SOL

678910111213141516171819202123 22

24
25
26
27

28

29

30 31

75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 8374 84 85 86 87 88 89

72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 6473 63 62 61 60 59 58

32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48

78910

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36

ALBERTA RD.

66

65

67

64

68

63

69

62

70

61

71

60

72

59

38373635

30

29

28

27

26 25 24

31
343332

73

58

74

57

75

56

76

55

77

54

4342414039

19 18 17 16 15

53

44

78 79

14 13 1223 22 21 20

80
AVILA'S SUBDIVISION

1

OWASSA RD.

57

27COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 2

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 3

VILLA DEL MUNDO SUBD.52

45

RO
SE

 G
AR

DE
N 

SU
BD

.

1

K2400-00-000-0064-
AV

AN
TI 

EA
ST

1

1

S 
VE

TE
R

AN
S 

BL
VD

S  
V E

T E
R

A N
S  

B L
V D

N  
V E

T E
R A

N S
 B

LV
D

A L A M E D A
S T

W  O W A S S A  R DE  O W A S S A  R D

B R A C T  S T

W
IN

D
JA

M
M

ER
DR

E  R O J A S  S T

S A N T A  M A R I A  S T

PE
TA

L 
ST

PI
ST

IL
 S

T

S  
V E

T E
R

A N
S  

B L
V D

S E
PA

L  
S T

PO
LL

EN
 S

T

PA
S E

O
 A

V E

S T A R S H I N E  D R

S U N D A N C E  D R

P A L M  C I R

T H O M P S O N  R D

M
O

R
A 

ST

E S P E R A N Z A  S T ®
1 in = 400 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JESUS VASQUEZ

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



AMIGO PARK34

33
32

31

30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 20 19 18

171615141312111098765

4

3

2

1

6B 7

891011121314

4

2
1A

1B

COTTER TRACTZ-00
CORONADO

ALUMDIOLE
ON

EL
A. 

GU
TIE

RR
EZ

OVIDIO
GARCIA

G. REYES
MARIA ELLENA

TA
ME

Z

AN
TO

NI
O

VASQUEZ

JAVIER

10
-05

ERMINIO

ROJAS

MARIA

GARZA

ERMINIO

ROJAS

10
-05

10-00
ESCAMILLA

SINGLETERRY
RAULMARGARITA

FLORES
DAVID
CANTU

MARCUS 
MUÑIZ

ARMULFO
GARICA

LUCIO
REYNA

ARMANDO PAIZ

POLICARPIO
REYNA,JR,

REYNA,SR.
POLICARPIO

ROBERTO RUIZ

DAVID MORENO

ERMINIO ROJAS

MONICA PEREZ

WELCH TRACT

-05-02

18

18 18 181818 1818

181818181818

18

18

18

18

-10

-04

OWASSA GARDENS M.H. SUBD

22

23

21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5

4

3

2

170

69

686752513635

24

25

26

27

27-A

34 37 50 53 66
33 38 49 54 65
32 39 48 55 64
31 40 47 56 63
30 41 46 57 62
29 42 45 58 61

28 43 44 59 60

JU
AN

 LO
PE

Z S
UB

D

2

1

OW
AS

SA
 G

AR
DE

NS
 M

.H
. #

2

33

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

EL
 C

ER
RI

TO
 SU

B'D
.

21

E & T ENTERPRISE

R. LOPEZ
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8

AL
BE

RT
A E

ST
AT

ES
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

1 2 31

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

12345

90 91 92 93 94

56 55 54 53

49 50 51 52

123456

28 29 30 31 32

35 34 33

484746

80

51

81

50

82

49

6
5
4
3

2
1

11 10 9
8
7

45

46

32

2 2
1 2

3
4
5

6

7
8

9 9

8
7

6

5
4
3

21

9

8
7

6

5
4
3

21

9

8
7

6

5
4
3

21

9

8
7

6

5
4
3

21

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 2

1
2
3
4
5

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31 30 29 28 27

26252423222120191817161514131211109876

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

272829303132333435363738394041424344454647

5
4
3
2
1

GONZALEZ-ZAMORA SUBDIVISION

RAMIREZ ACRES
21 3 4 5 6

165

64

VILLA DEL SOL

678910111213141516171819202123 22

24
25
26
27

28

29

30 31

75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 8374 84 85 86 87 88 89

72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 6473 63 62 61 60 59 58

32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48

78910

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36

ALBERTA RD.

66

65

67

64

68

63

69

62

70

61

71

60

72

59

38373635

30

29

28

27

26 25 24

31
343332

73

58

74

57

75

56

76

55

77

54

4342414039

19 18 17 16 15

53

44

78 79

14 13 1223 22 21 20

80
AVILA'S SUBDIVISION

1

OWASSA RD.

57

27COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 2

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 3

VILLA DEL MUNDO SUBD.52

45

RO
SE

 G
AR

DE
N 

SU
BD

.

1

K2400-00-000-0064-
AV

AN
TI 

EA
ST

1

1

S 
VE

TE
R

AN
S 

BL
VD

S  
V E

T E
R

A N
S  

B L
V D

N  
V E

T E
R A

N S
 B

LV
D

A L A M E D A
S T

W  O W A S S A  R DE  O W A S S A  R D

B R A C T  S T

W
IN

D
JA

M
M

ER
DR

E  R O J A S  S T

S A N T A  M A R I A  S T

PE
TA

L 
ST

PI
ST

IL
 S

T

S  
V E

T E
R

A N
S  

B L
V D

S E
PA

L  
S T

PO
LL

EN
 S

T

PA
S E

O
 A

V E

S T A R S H I N E  D R

S U N D A N C E  D R

P A L M  C I R

T H O M P S O N  R D

M
O

R
A 

ST

E S P E R A N Z A  S T ®
1 in = 400 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JESUS VASQUEZ

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION











Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for mee ng of June 29, 2022 
JESUS VAZQUEZ, JOSE DOLORES VAZQUEZ SOLACHE– 5600 SOUTH VETERANS BOULEVARD 



  
Variance Request 

 

JOSE C. ZACARIAS  Page 1 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on:  6-21-22 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  6-29-22 

Agenda Item 7D 
Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 3, Section 3.505, District and 
Bulk Standards, Easements and Utilities, Lot 94, Hacienda Las Fuentes Subdivision, Located at 
3710 Tigris Drive, As Requested by Jose C. Zacarias [Alejandra Gonzalez, Planning Assistant] 
 

Request 
The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC), Article 3, 
Section 3.505, as it applies to Easements and Utilities. The applicant is proposing to add an 18 by 
18 carport to an existing concrete foundation. The proposed carport would be encroaching 9 ft. 
into a 10 ft. Utility Easement in the rear yard.   
 
Property Location and Vicinity 
The property is located on the south side of Tigris Drive, approximately 860 ft. west of South 
Jackson Road, and is zoned Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District. Adjacent zoning is 
Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) District in all directions. 
 
Background and History 
The property is part of Hacienda Las Fuentes Subdivision, which was recorded on November 24, 
2003, predating the current UDC. The applicant submitted a building permit on May 16, 2022 to 
add a carport to an existing concrete foundation and was informed that the proposed carport 
would be encroaching on a 10 ft. Utility Easement in the rear yard. It was also found that the 
proposed carport would be 1 ft. away from the surrounding property lines and the home. The 
Variance Application and related documents were submitted to the City on June 8, 2022. 
 
Staff mailed notice of this variance request to 45 neighboring property owners. No comments in 
favor and none against this request had been received at the time this report was prepared 
 
Analysis 
The property has 88 ft. of width along Tigris Drive and 94.50 ft. of depth for a total area of 8,316 
sq. ft. The subdivision plat for Hacienda Las Fuentes Subdivision shows a 10 ft. Utility Easement 
at the rear (north end) of the subject property. A neighboring property also has a similar structure 
in their side yard. The proposed carport would be encroaching in approximately 90% of the 
required utility easement. The applicant stated that the accessory structure is for protection of 
vehicle damage.  

 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

JOSE C. ZACARIAS   Page 2 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends disapproval of this request. The UDC prohibits accessory structures in any 
easement.  
 
If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 
process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 
recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 
site plan, survey, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s 
consideration. 

Prepared by: Approved by: 
Alejandra Gonzalez Rita Lee Guerrero  
Planning Assistant Management Analyst  
 



K A T H E R I N E
A V E

TI
G

R
IS

 D
R

L I N S A Y
B L V D

S 
JA

C
K

SO
N 

RD

EB
RO

 D
R

DA
N

U
BI

O
 D

R

P E
L I

C A
N  

L A
K

E  
A V

E

T A M E S I S  D R

J O R D A N  D R

R O C H E S T E R
A V E

M
O

N
ET

TE
ST

M
O

N
E T

T E
S T

S  M
A R L A  C

T

B E A T R I C E  A V E

M I L W A U K E E  A V E

M
O

N
ET

TE
 S

T

S  
M

I A
 L

N

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

W  T R E N T O N  R D

A N D R E A  A V E

J A C K S O N
C R E E K  A V E

R H I N  D R

S 
CO

LT
 L

N
L A  C O N D E S A  D R

®
1 in = 400 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JOE ZACARIAS

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



CROSSPOINT BUSINESS CENTER PH II

LOT 4LOT 3

-01 -05

-02

-00

JACKSON CREEK
1 2 3 4 5 614

8.7
0'

14
8.7

0'

14
8.7

0'

14
8.7

0'

70 .14'

70.14'

14
8.7

0'

143.29 '

143.29 '

121.0'

121.0'

90.0 '90.0 '

90.0 '90.0 '

175.57 '

175.57 '

92
91
90
89
88
87

86

85
84 83

76757473

72

71

70
69
68
67
66
65
64

63

62

61
60
59
58

57

56
55 54 53 52 51 50

49

48
47
46
45
44
43
42

12111098
7

6

54321
30.0

12
0.1

2

60 .00

60.00

44
.2953

.36

106.77

63
.03

72 .46

95
.03

47 .46

12
0.0

6

60 .00

60.00

12
0.0

8

12
0.0

9

90 .00

90.00

99.97

83.13

95.55

65
.59

155.57

14
5.0

0

145.72

95
.00

73 .24

37.53

11
0.0

0

65 .00

65.00

11
0.0

0

11
0.0

0

45
.00

130.00

60
.00

130.00

130.00

130.00

60
.00

130.00

54
.42

122.18

112.91

153.8798
.62

155.55

41.70

11
9.0

0

64 .00

60.00

11
9.0

0

60 .00

60.00

11
9.0

0

60 .00

41.70

98
.62

64 .00

140.62

141.00

89.54

11
1.2

3

110.00

84
.76

110.00

65
.00

65
.00

110.00

110.00

110.00

110.00

65
.00

65
.00

95 .00

70
.00

55
.00

120.00

49
.99

105.00

64
.99

60
.00

60
.00

120.00

60
.00

60
.00

110.01

62
.24

111.52

74
.04

110.00

94.89 61.50

80.33

11
0.0

0

65 .00

65.00

11
0.0

0

65 .00
70.00

85
.73

35 .20

121.97

126.45

126.16

120.00

49
.43

60
.00

120.00

60
.00

105.00

49
.99

SUBD.
DE VRIES

FUENTES

LAS

HACIENDA

PH. 2

-02

-01

-17
-03

-00

-06

M2
65

0-0
0-0

02
-00

01
-1

-04-03

-01

-03

-02

-03-01

Subd.3 J's

LOT 2

LOT 1

JACKSON
4 2

SUBD.
CROSSROADS PLAZA 

TRENTON 

6543

1

2

SU
BD

.

LE
HI

GH
 PL

AZ
A

L3900-00-000-0049-00

L3900-00-000-0050-00

L3900-00-000-0051-00

L3900-00-000-0052-00

49

50

51

52

57

565554 L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

56
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

55
-00

S5950-00-002-0006-

M2650-00-001-0005-

M2650-00-002-0007-

M2650-00-002-0002-

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-01

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

54
-00

-01

-08 -07 -12 -05-15-10-11

M2650-00-001-0004-

18

CONDESA 7 6 5 4 3
2 1

8

12
13 14 15 16 17

19
ESTATES

LOT 1

LOT 2

RESUBD.
OF LOTS

9,10&11

OUT OF
CONDESA 
ESTATES

1311

10
9

12 14 15 16 17 18 19 2120 22 23

4

2
3

5

1

8287
83

84
86
85

6469
65
66

68
67

7990

8188
8089

6172

6370
6271

76
77
78

93
92
91

58
59
60

75
74

73

LAS VILL
AS AT

AUTUMN RIDGE

6
5

4 3 2

ESTRADA S
UBD

1 2

24232221201918171615

BL
OC

K 5

10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

71

102

99

98 97

103

115

116

79 80

72

81

73

82

74

83

75

101
100

95

96

94
93
92

104 105 106 107

114

117

113

118

112

119

111

120

71 70

4645
44

43 42

1716

15
14 13

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79 80

81

82

83

84

85

86

93

92

91

90

89

88

87

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

107

106

105

104

103

102

101

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

65

64

69 68 67 66

5150494847 52 53 54 55 56

12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

2928272625242322211918 20

3941 40 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31 30 30
B

29
B

1B
56

B

CROSSPOINT BUSINESS CENTER PH I
LOT 1LOT 2

AUTUMN RIDGE ESTATES70696867666564636261

60 59 58 57 56 55 54 53 52 51

50

48

45

44 43 42

41

47
46 40

39
38

35
36

34

37 27
28
29
30

313233

262524232221

18 17 16 15 141920

7 8 131211109

1

2
3

4

5 6

49

LOT 1, BLOCK 10 LOT 1, BLOCK 11

7

CH
ER

RY
 S

UB
DI

VI
SI

ON

TRENTON ROAD

46

2

3

2

6

1

2

3

JA
CK

SO
N @

 W
ISC

ON
SIN

 PL
AZ

A

CHRISTOPHER M. JO
B

LOT 1

K A T H E R I N E
A V E

TI
G

R
IS

 D
R

L I N S A Y
B L V D

S 
JA

C
K

SO
N 

RD

EB
RO

 D
R

DA
N

U
BI

O
 D

R

P E
L I

C A
N  

L A
K

E  
A V

E

T A M E S I S  D R

J O R D A N  D R

R O C H E S T E R
A V E

M
O

N
ET

TE
ST

M
O

N
E T

T E
S T

S  M
A R L A  C

T

B E A T R I C E  A V E

M I L W A U K E E  A V E

M
O

N
ET

TE
 S

T

S  
M

I A
 L

N

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

W  T R E N T O N  R D

A N D R E A  A V E

J A C K S O N
C R E E K  A V E

R H I N  D R

S 
CO

LT
 L

N
L A  C O N D E S A  D R

®
1 in = 400 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JOE ZACARIAS

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



CROSSPOINT BUSINESS CENTER PH II

LOT 4LOT 3

-01 -05

-02

-00

JACKSON CREEK
1 2 3 4 5 614

8.7
0'

14
8.7

0'

14
8.7

0'

14
8.7

0'

70 .14'

70.14'

14
8.7

0'

143.29 '

143.29 '

121.0'

121.0'

90.0 '90.0 '

90.0 '90.0 '

175.57 '

175.57 '

92
91
90
89
88
87

86

85
84 83

76757473

72

71

70
69
68
67
66
65
64

63

62

61
60
59
58

57

56
55 54 53 52 51 50

49

48
47
46
45
44
43
42

12111098
7

6

54321
30.0

12
0.1

2

60 .00

60.00

44
.2953

.36

106.77

63
.03

72 .46

95
.03

47 .46

12
0.0

6

60 .00

60.00

12
0.0

8

12
0.0

9

90 .00

90.00

99.97

83.13

95.55

65
.59

155.57

14
5.0

0

145.72

95
.00

73 .24

37.53

11
0.0

0

65 .00

65.00

11
0.0

0

11
0.0

0

45
.00

130.00

60
.00

130.00

130.00

130.00

60
.00

130.00

54
.42

122.18

112.91

153.8798
.62

155.55

41.70

11
9.0

0

64 .00

60.00

11
9.0

0

60 .00

60.00

11
9.0

0

60 .00

41.70

98
.62

64 .00

140.62

141.00

89.54

11
1.2

3

110.00

84
.76

110.00

65
.00

65
.00

110.00

110.00

110.00

110.00

65
.00

65
.00

95 .00

70
.00

55
.00

120.00

49
.99

105.00

64
.99

60
.00

60
.00

120.00

60
.00

60
.00

110.01

62
.24

111.52

74
.04

110.00

94.89 61.50

80.33

11
0.0

0

65 .00

65.00

11
0.0

0

65 .00
70.00

85
.73

35 .20

121.97

126.45

126.16

120.00

49
.43

60
.00

120.00

60
.00

105.00

49
.99

SUBD.
DE VRIES

FUENTES

LAS

HACIENDA

PH. 2

-02

-01

-17
-03

-00

-06

M2
65

0-0
0-0

02
-00

01
-1

-04-03

-01

-03

-02

-03-01

Subd.3 J's

LOT 2

LOT 1

JACKSON
4 2

SUBD.
CROSSROADS PLAZA 

TRENTON 

6543

1

2

SU
BD

.

LE
HI

GH
 PL

AZ
A

L3900-00-000-0049-00

L3900-00-000-0050-00

L3900-00-000-0051-00

L3900-00-000-0052-00

49

50

51

52

57

565554 L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

56
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

55
-00

S5950-00-002-0006-

M2650-00-001-0005-

M2650-00-002-0007-

M2650-00-002-0002-

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-01

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

54
-00

-01

-08 -07 -12 -05-15-10-11

M2650-00-001-0004-

18

CONDESA 7 6 5 4 3
2 1

8

12
13 14 15 16 17

19
ESTATES

LOT 1

LOT 2

RESUBD.
OF LOTS

9,10&11

OUT OF
CONDESA 
ESTATES

1311

10
9

12 14 15 16 17 18 19 2120 22 23

4

2
3

5

1

8287
83

84
86
85

6469
65
66

68
67

7990

8188
8089

6172

6370
6271

76
77
78

93
92
91

58
59
60

75
74

73

LAS VILL
AS AT

AUTUMN RIDGE

6
5

4 3 2

ESTRADA S
UBD

1 2

24232221201918171615

BL
OC

K 5

10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

71

102

99

98 97

103

115

116

79 80

72

81

73

82

74

83

75

101
100

95

96

94
93
92

104 105 106 107

114

117

113

118

112

119

111

120

71 70

4645
44

43 42

1716

15
14 13

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79 80

81

82

83

84

85

86

93

92

91

90

89

88

87

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

107

106

105

104

103

102

101

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

65

64

69 68 67 66

5150494847 52 53 54 55 56

12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

2928272625242322211918 20

3941 40 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31 30 30
B

29
B

1B
56

B

CROSSPOINT BUSINESS CENTER PH I
LOT 1LOT 2

AUTUMN RIDGE ESTATES70696867666564636261

60 59 58 57 56 55 54 53 52 51

50

48

45

44 43 42

41

47
46 40

39
38

35
36

34

37 27
28
29
30

313233

262524232221

18 17 16 15 141920

7 8 131211109

1

2
3

4

5 6

49

LOT 1, BLOCK 10 LOT 1, BLOCK 11

7

CH
ER

RY
 S

UB
DI

VI
SI

ON

TRENTON ROAD

46

2

3

2

6

1

2

3

JA
CK

SO
N @

 W
ISC

ON
SIN

 PL
AZ

A

CHRISTOPHER M. JO
B

LOT 1

K A T H E R I N E
A V E

TI
G

R
IS

 D
R

L I N S A Y
B L V D

S 
JA

C
K

SO
N 

RD

EB
RO

 D
R

DA
N

U
BI

O
 D

R

P E
L I

C A
N  

L A
K

E  
A V

E

T A M E S I S  D R

J O R D A N  D R

R O C H E S T E R
A V E

M
O

N
ET

TE
ST

M
O

N
E T

T E
S T

S  M
A R L A  C

T

B E A T R I C E  A V E

M I L W A U K E E  A V E

M
O

N
ET

TE
 S

T

S  
M

I A
 L

N

W  W I S C O N S I N  R D

W  T R E N T O N  R D

A N D R E A  A V E

J A C K S O N
C R E E K  A V E

R H I N  D R

S 
CO

LT
 L

N
L A  C O N D E S A  D R

®
1 in = 400 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JOE ZACARIAS

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION















Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of June 29, 2022 

JOSE C. ZACARIAS - 3710 TIGRIS DRIVE 



  
Variance Request 

 

Michael Aaron Cantu  Page 1 

Planning & Zoning Staff Report Prepared on:  06-20-22 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT Regular Meeting:  06-29-22 

Agenda Item 7E 
Consider Variance to the City’s Unified Development Code, Article 3, Section 3.303, District and 
Bulk Standards, Multifamily, Setbacks, being a 16.74 acre tract of land out of lot 5, Block 1, John 
Closner, et al Subdivision, located at 3301 South Raul Longoria Road, as requested by Michael 
Aaron Cantu on behalf of Maverick Valley Builders, LLC. [Tilfred Ricardo Farley, Planner l] 

 

Request 
The applicant is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code (UDC), Section 
3.303 as it applies to setbacks. The applicant is proposing to construct a multifamily subdivision, 
the applicant is also proposing to reduce the front yard setback from 20 feet to 10 feet, side yard 
setback from 6 feet to 5 feet, and the rear yard setback from 20 feet to 10 feet.  

Property Location and Vicinity 
The property is located on the west side of South Raul Longoria Road, approximately 340 ft. north 
of East Wisconsin Road and is zoned Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District.  Adjacent zoning is 
Agriculture District in all directions.  Surrounding area includes commercial, and single-family 
residential land uses as well as vacant land. 

Background and History 
This property was rezoned to Auto- Urban Residential (AU) District on May 4, 2022; and was 
considered for preliminary plat approval on June 14, 2022. Variances to reduce Lot Area and 
Width, will go before City Council for final recommendation on July 5, 2022.  The applicant is 
proposing to construct a multi-family 54 Lot subdivision.  A request for Variance Application, 
sample site plan and related documents were submitted to the City on May 17, 2022.  The 
preliminary site plan shows the proposed Lots and street layout. 

Staff mailed notice of this variance request to sixteen (16) neighboring property owners. Staff 
received one comment against and none in favor of this request at the time this report was 
prepared. 

Analysis 
Most of the lots in the proposed development range between 9,500 sq. ft. and 12,000 sq. ft. and 
the majority of the lots in the proposed development range between 80 and 85 ft. in width.  The 
basic of the request is to allow for more buildable space on the lots for the multi-family 
development.  Similar variance have been approved for other similar developments. 



Planning & Zoning Staff Report 

Michael Aaron Cantu   Page 2 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of the variance for the setbacks.  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all other requirements during the permitting 
process. If approved, $40 fee, payable to the County of Hidalgo, County Clerk’s Office, for the 
recording of the ZBA order is also required. A location map, aerial map, photo, subdivision plat, 
site plan, and application from the property owner are attached for the Board’s consideration. 
 
Prepared by: Approved by: 
Tilfred Ricardo Farley  Rita Lee Guerrero 
Planner I Management Analyst  
 



L I N D A  V I S T A  S T

N A VA  S T

W
 L

O
PE

Z 
D

R

O W E N
C I R

TW
IN

C
IR

S 
E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 D

R

F R
I D

A Y
S T

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

G
R

U
LL

A 
AV

E

G A T O R  A V E

BA
YL

O
R

AV
E

B L A C K  S T O N E  S T

R A D I A N T
L N

M
C

C
O

R
M

A
C

K
 D

R

S E V I L L A  B L V D

H
EN

 D
R

AR
A

N
S

A
S

AV
E

G A R Y  L N

L L A N O  M O L A N O  L N

G
R

EG
G

 D
R

S  
C

L I
M

A
X  

D
R

LA
N

G
E

R
 D

R

YA R Y  D R

SI
N

G
LE

TA
R

Y 
D

R

D A
V I

N
 L

N

M
C

C
O

R
M

A
C

K
 D

R

LA
R

G
O

 D
R

R A D I A N T  L N

D
R

U
R

Y 
D

R

BA
YL

O
R 

AV
E

W E B S T E R

D R

G
R

EG
G

 D
R

B
L U

E
S T O

N
E

 S
T

E  C A N T O N  R D

R O S E N D O
S T

LU
Z

D
IV

IN
A

 S
T

E  M A Y H E M  D R

W E B S T E R  D R

B E L L A  F L O R  S T

OW
E N  D R

L E A N N  R I M E S  S T

S 
2 4

T H
 A

V E

PR
IV

AT
E

RD

G
R

A
N

A
D

A
 S

T

C
O

U
N

T Y
 R

O
A

D
 1

0 3
0

W O L V E R I N E  S T

R
ED

 R
A

ID
ER

 A
V

E

W I L C O X  D R

W E B S T E R  D R

R A D I A N T  L N

S U P R E M E  D R

H A N N A H  D R

E  C A P S T O N E  D R

E  Z E N I T H  D R

E  O P T I M U M  D R

E  C A N T O N  R D
E  C A N T O N  R D

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

A
C

C
E S

S  
R

D

BO
B

C
AT

 A
VED I E D O

R F  D R

S  
I -

6 9
C

S 
R

A
U

L 
LO

N
G

O
R

IA
 R

D

B U T K U S  D R

H A N N A H  D R

N I T S C H E  D R

E  T R E N T O N  R D

N O B I S  A V E

SA
B

ER
C

AT
 A

VE J A
VA

L I
N

A  
A V

E

L L A N O
G R A N D E  L N

L L A N O
M E D I A N O  L N

S 
I -

6 9
C

SO
P

H
IA

 A
VE

E L
I Z

O
N

D
O

 D
R

S 
R

A
U

L 
LO

N
G

O
R

IA
 R

D

S  
2 5

T H
 A

V E

S 
R

A
U

L 
LO

N
G

O
R

IA
 R

D

®
1 in = 700 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
PROVENCE RIDGE SUBDIVISION

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

01
-03

Francisc o M onta lv o

C.O.C NO. 2009-03-06
R/S LOT 10 BLK 1, J ohn Clos ner

S145.28 '-N 175.28 ' TR 5 D  LTS 18 & 19,

PHASE 3

PHASE 4

55.00'

55.00 '
10 0 .4 7'

110.00 '

110.00 '

11 7. 00 '

68 .0 0 '

10
9.

49
'

68 .0 0 '

69 .0 0 '

69 .0 0 '

10
9.

18
'

50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 '

50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 60 .0 0 ' 81 .0 2 ' 33 .3 1 '

10
8.

87
'

10
8.

93
'

10
8.

99
'

10
9.

06
'

10
9.

12
'

64 .1 4 ' 11 3. 15 ' 69 .0 0 ' 56 .0 0 ' 56 .0 0 ' 66 .1 8 '

64 .1 4 ' 11 3. 15 ' 69 .0 0 ' 56 .0 0 ' 56 .0 0 ' 53 .9 3 '

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

68
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

64 .1 4 ' 11 3. 15 ' 69 .0 0 ' 56 .0 0 ' 39 .3 6 '

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

12
1.

18
'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

47
.4

5'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

36
.7

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

53
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
75

.0
0'

10
7.

00
'

50 .0 0 '

10 0 .9 4'

11 0. 00 '

11 0. 04 '

10 3 .7 5'

11
4. 0

5 '

53 .1 5 '
53 .0 5 '

31.00 '
50 .0 0 '

90 .8 0 '
75 .0 0 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .0 0 ' 92 .5 0 ' 69 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 37 .0 4 '

60
.0

0'
55

.0
0'

55
.0

0'
57

.5
3'

11
1.

22
'

10
8.

01
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .0 0 ' 69 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 '

50 .0 0 ' 92 .5 0 ' 69 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 '

10 0 .0 4'

10 0 .0 4'

10 0 .0 4'

85 .0 4 '

45
.0

0'
55

.0
0'

55
.0

0'
61

.4
1'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .0 0 ' 92 .5 0 ' 69 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 85 .0 4 '

42
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

51
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

10 0 .0 4'

10 0 .0 4'

10 0 .0 4'

85 .0 4 '50 .0 0 ' 92 .5 0 ' 69 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

57
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

51
.0

0'
57

.0
0'

50 .0 0 ' 69 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .0 0 ' 92 .5 0 ' 69 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 85 .0 4 '

10
6.

57
'

10
8.

00
'

10
6.

37
'

10
6.

37
'

10
6.

37
'

10
6.

37
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

23 .12 ' 50 .0 0 ' 69 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 85 .0 4 '

41
.0

0'
50

.3
7'

52
.0

0'
41

.0
0'

50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 69 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 '

56
.0

0'
50

.3
7'

52
.0

0'
56

.0
0'

10 0 .0 4'

10 0 .0 4'

10 0 .0 4'

10
6.

37
'

10
8.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

51 .8 6 ' 35 .7 7 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 63 .0 0 ' 83 .2 9 '

51 .8 6 ' 62 .7 3 ' 45 .7 7 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 '

112. 32 '

12 4 .0 1'13
0.

04
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .0 0 '

50 .0 0 '

50 .0 0 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

50 .0 0 '

50 .0 0 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
6.

37
'

10
6.

57
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

92 .5 0 '

92 .5 0 '

10
6.

37
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .0 0 '

10
9.

26
'

11 7. 00 '

10
9.

41
'

13
0.

00
'

90
.0

0'

90
.0

0'

40 .0 0 '
47 .7 9 '

95 .6 8 '

50 .0 0 '

13
0.

00
'

84 .92 '

11
9.

53
'

11
0.

00
'

10
9.

69
'

84
.2

4'

344

327

324

313

364

347

345

284

262

257256255254253252251250
52 .7 3 '

357
356
355
354

358359360361362363
365

353352351350349348
346

337
336
335
334

338339340341342343

333332331330329328
326

92 .5 0 '

318319320321322323
325

317
316
315

314
312311310309308307

306

92 .5 0 '

304 303 302 301 300

293292

283285286287288 282 281 280

305 299
298
297296295294291

290 289

279
278

277

276

275
274

273
272
271
270
269
268
267
266
265
264
263

261
260

259258249

PH. 1 PH. 2

39
B

39
A

37
B

37
A

35
B

35
A

33
B

33
A

31
B

31
A

29
B

29
A

27
B

27
A

25
B

25
A

23
B

23
A 41

4038
B

38
A

36
B

36
A

34
B

34
A

32
B

32
A

30
B

30
A

28
B

28
A

26
B

26
A

24
B

24
A

22
B

22
A

-05

-03

-20-18 -16 -15-10-09
-07 -06

-15

-10

-05

-04

-03

PL
AT

INU
M 

ES
TA

TE
S P

H 1

9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2

1

-10

-08

-07

-05

HE
RA

CL
IO

 B.
 G

AR
CI

A S
UB

D.

-12

-06

-04

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

05
-

J57
00

-00
-00

2-0
00

4-0
5

-01

0001-00

00
04

-000004-01

0003-01

00
03

-00

0002-05

0001-05

00
02

-01

L2000-00-000-0001
-05

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

01
-

LO
S L

LA
NIT

OS
 SU

BD

27
28
29
30

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

17

1615

14

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6

5
4
3
2
1

170.96' 170.96 '

24
87

'
14

0.
13

'
52

.6
4'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

80
.1

8'
69

.3
8'

52
.0

0'
52

.0
0'

52
.0

0'
63

.8
5'

24
87

'
14

0.
13

'
52

.0
0'

80
.1

8'
51

.4
0'

52
.6

4'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

69
.3

8'
52

.0
0'

52
.0

0'
63

.8
5'

PH. 1
CROSSING
FAIRHAVEN

LOT 1

LOT 4

LOT 3

LOT 2

57
41

424344454647484950515253545558 56
1

73 72
88102 99

101 100 87
3

1135
1144

6 112

86

2
39
40

45.00' 98.00 ' 58.90 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

73
.5

4'
90

.0
0'

53
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

95
.0

0'
95

.0
0'

50 .00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '39.00 '

53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 '43.58 '

93
.0

0'
93

.0
0'

93
.0

0'
93

.0
0'

43 .58 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 '

53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 '43.58 '

10
5.

00
'

93
.0

0'
96

.3
7'

47 .33 ' 37.25 '

50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

10
9.

49
'

10
9.

92
'

10
9.

86
'

10
9.

80
'

10
9.

74
'

10
9.

68
'

10
9.

61
'

10
9.

55
'

85
.6

4'112.37 '

99.54 '

50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '54.00 '

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

50 .00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '39.00 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

53 .75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 '58.58 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

53 .75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 '43.58 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

53 .75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 '43.58 '

53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 '58.58 '

53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 '58.58 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

11
9.

95
'

11
8.

72
'

11
5.

80
'

11
1.

47
'

10
8.

20
'

10
6.

57
'

43 .58 ' 41.00 '

37.33 '

13
6.

37
'

13
0.

04
'

13
6.

33
'

13
5.

59
'

13
3.

94
'

13
1.

89
'

13
0.

64
'

37 .25 '85.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

45
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

93.83 '

39.50 ' 39.50 ' 39.50 ' 39.50 ' 39.50 ' 39.50 ' 39.50 ' 39.50 ' 39.50 ' 39.50 ' 39.50 ' 39.50 ' 39.50 ' 45.00 ' 45.00 ' 39.50 '

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

14
2.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

14
2.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
5.

77
'

30 .00 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 ' 39.50 '30.00 '

39.50 '45.00 '45.00 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '

30.00 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 ' 39.50 '30.00 '

14
2.

28
'

14
2.

27
'

-11

-00

-06

-10

-04

-02

STONNY BROOK

21
B

20
B

19
B

18
B

17
B

16
B

15
B

14
B

13
B

12
B

11
B

10
B

9B
8B

7B
6B

5B
4B

21
A

20
A

19
A

18
A

17
A

16
A

15
A

14
A

13
A

12
A

11
A

10
A

9A
8A

7A
6A4A

PH. 2

PH. 1

BRIAR GROVE SUBD.
100 102 61

60
59
58
57
56

1019997 9895 96
62

64 6366 6568 67

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

54
555351 5249 5047 48

24

949392918987 88 90

697072 717476 75 73

84 85

82

83

26
25

28
27

79 7881 8030
29

31
32

77

86

192223 21 20 1718 1516 14 13 1112

464543 444139 40 4236 3734 3533 38

102
5
6

9
8
7

1
63 2

3
4

60 6159 62

1011121516 14 13

101

64

100

65

99

6668

9796

69

95

70 67

98

20 181925 24 2223 21

74

91 92

73 72

86 87

7879

89

76

88

77

90

75

93 94

71

17

58575651 53 5452 5548 49 504443 4645 47

28 27 26

32
31

29
30

83 84

8182

85

80

38
37
36
35

33
34

4140 42
39

WA
TE

R 
ST

ON
E S

UB
D.

62
.0

0'

124 .36'

28.0 ' 149 .17'

14
6.

70
'

10
1.

09
'

62
.0

0'

10
1.

69
'

63.0 0'

124 .17'

15
1.

00
'

28.0 ' 154 .44'

12
6.

00
'

63.0 0'

1819
63.0 0'

12
6.

00
'

63.0 0'63.0 0'

63.0 0'

23

12
6.

00
'

63.0 0' 63.0 0'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
' 242526

12
6.

00
'

63.0 0' 63.0 0' 70.0 0'

2022

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
' 21

63.0 0'63.0 0' 63.0 0' 63.0 0' 63.0 0' 70.0 0'

63.0 0'

63.0 0'

27.9 7'

27

12
6.

00
'

72
.0

0'
60

.0
0'16

140 .27'

140 .27'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

13
12
140 .27'

140 .27'

60
.0

0'14
140 .27'

140 .27' 60
.0

0'15

17115.2 7'

47
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

65
60.0 0'

12
7.

85
'

60.0 0'

63 64

12
7.

85
'

60.0 0'

12
7.

85
' 62

12
7.

85
'

60.0 0'

10
2.

85
'66

12
7.

85
'

60.0 0'

12
7.

85
' 67

65.0 0'

62.0 0'

41
62.0 0' 62.0 0' 62.0 0'

39 40
45.0 0'62.0 0'

42 43

12
7.

85
' 56

60.0 0'

12
7.

85
'

60.0 0'

59

12
7.

85
'

60.0 0'

12
7.

85
' 57

60.0 0'

10
2.

85
'

12
7.

85
'

12
7.

85
' 55

60.0 0' 40.0 0'

5458

65.0 0'

10
2.

85
' 61

31.7 '

37

10
2.

85
'

40.0 0'

60

38

60.0 0'60.0 0'60.0 0' 60.0 0' 60.0 0' 40.0 0'40.0 0'

28

29

62
.0

0'
62

.0
0'

62
.0

0'
62

.0
0'

32
31

149 .17'

62
.0

0'

36

34
35

14.4 '

62
.0

0' 33
149 .17'

149 .17'

18.7 '
30

149 .17'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

10
9

140 .27'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'6

5

140 .27'

140 .27'

60
.0

0'8
7

140 .27'

140 .27'

60
.0

0'11
140 .27'

60
.3

0'

60
.3

0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'

140 .27'

45
44

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

140 .27'

49
48

140 .27'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

140 .27'

140 .27'

47
46

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

62.0 0'62.0 0' 62.0 0' 62.0 0' 70.0 0'62.0 0'
140 .27'

131 .06'

85.0 0'

113.1 0'

120 .48' 60
.0

0'3

72
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

1

2

60
.0

0'4
148 .92'

145 .54'

167 .24'

159 .38'60
.0

0' 51

72
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

53
52

142 .42'

60
.0

0' 50

60
.0

0'

137 .98' 60
.0

0'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

10
1.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

DOLLAR

P. SOTO
EL TIGERE # 20

CO
MM

ER
CI

AL

90
.84

'
33

.05
'

27.55 '

37
.95

'

109.49 '

120.23 '

50
.0

0'

59
.2

2'

52 .36 '

85.12 '

122.73 '

21.08 '

60
.0

0'

110.00 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

110.00 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

110.00 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

110.00 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

110.00 '

60
.0

0'

110.00 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'
68

.9
5'

10
3.

18
'

72
.2

6'

142.24 '

67 .50 '

37.95 '
277.55 '

11
8.

17
'

15
0.

08
'

15
0.

00
'

15
0.

00
'

15
0.

00
'

15
0.

00
'

19
3.

87
'

24
4.

38
'

249.53 '

299.64 '

299.64 '

299.64 '

1

2

3

67-A
66-A

65-A
64-A
63-A

4

62-A
61-A

60-A
59-A

58-A

57-A

149

24
8

24
7

24
6

24
524

4
24

3
24

2

23
5

23
4

23
6

23
3

23
7

23
2

23
8

23
1

23
9

23
0

24
0

22
9

24
1

22
8

22
1

22
0

22
2

21
9

22
3

21
8

22
4

21
7

22
5

21
6

22
6

21
5

22
7

21
4

20
7

20
6

20
8

20
5

20
9

20
4

21
0

20
3

21
1

20
2

21
2

20
1

21
3

20
0

19
9

18
4

19
8

18
5

19
7

18
6

19
6

18
7

19
5

18
8

19
4

18
9

19
3

19
0

19
2

19
1

18
3

18
2

18
1

18
0

17
9

17
8

17
7

17
6175174

173
172
171
170
169
168
167
166
165
164
163
162
161
160
159
158
157
156
155
154
153
152
151
150

LOT 1
J.V. TRUST SUBD.

FAIRHAVEN HEIGHTS SUBD.
GR

IS
EL

DA
 S

UB
D.

1

SE
VI

LL
A G

RA
ND

E

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

03
-

19181716151413

12 11 10 9 8 7 6

5

4

3

20

21

23

22

24

25

26

28

27
21

PH. 2

86 85 84148
147
146
145
144

143
142

141
140

139
138

137

136135134133132
131
130

129
128
127
126

125

124 123 12
2

12
1

12
0

11
9

11
8

11
7

11
6

11
5

107

104
105
106

114
113
112

111
110 109108

103
102

101
100
99

98
97

96
95

94
93

92
91

90

87 88 89

5655

54
53
5242

43
44

45 46 4741
40

39 38 37 36

51504948

32333435

3130292827262524
232221

20
19
18
17
16
15
14

13
12 11

10

9
8

7

6
5 4

3

2
1

NO. 1

-13

-00

-00

-00

-00

-00

-00

J5
70

0-0
0-0

01
-00

04
-16

J5
70

0-0
0-0

01
-00

04
-09 -00

04
-10

-00

-20

-23

-24 -25

-02 -01

-02

-18

FLORENCE KUHLMAN
ELEANOR WILKANS
JUDITH SUSAN R. STRUMINGER
ILENE JILL R. SIMKIN

VICENTE ESTEVIS

ROMAN ESTEVIS

-42

-46

-41

-40

-75

-39
-48 -38 -37 -77 -36 -35 -34 -33 -81

-44

-17

-16

-14
-15
-19

-20

-80 -80

-68
-70

-69

-49

-51
-50

-52

-64

-65

-60

-11

-12 -10
-09

-22

-13 -08 -07 -06 -05

-23 -43 -24 -25 -26 -27 -45

-04 -03 -01-02

-29

-79

-30 -31 -32

-28

-17

-12

-21

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-10

00
4-0

00
5-0

4

-03

-00

-11

-04

-03

BRADY

ESCOBAR

RUBEN
LOPEZ

BALDEMAR CANO, JR
.

A W
LARSON

J5700-00-001-0006-

J5700-00-001-0005-

J5700-00-001-0008-

J5700-00-001-0009-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

02
-00

02
-00

J5700-00-004-0002-

J57
00-

00-
003

-00
03-

A1
80

0-0
0-0

55
-00

16
-

A1
80

0-0
0-0

55
-00

08
-00

A1800-00-055-0001-00

-03

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 2

SUBD.

OAKLAND

14

22
23

21

20

24 25

29

19
18
17

30
31

32

16
15

33

34

35

8

13

12
11

10
9

7
6

5

CANTON  RD.

JAS. I. LA VELLE SUBDIVISION
1098765

4

3

2

1

1 2 3 4

51 50 49
48

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15

52
53

54
55

56
57

58

47
46

45
44

43
42

41
59
60
61
62
63
64
65

40
39
38
37
36
35
34

16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

24
25

79
78

77
76

75
74

73
72

71
70
69
68
67
66

33 32 31 30 29 28 27 26

8081

8283

FAIRHAVEN HEIGHTS

PH. 1

PHASE 1

173 172 171 170 168169

150151

149152

148153

147146

134133

135132

162 163 164 165 166 167

159 158 157 156 155 154

117 118 119

140 141 142 143 144 145

127 128 129 130 131

88

PA
RA

IS
O 

ES
TA

TE
S

21

4

1   

CA
NT

ON
 TE

RR
AC

E

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 13

14

15

16

17

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

19

17 20 21

221918

1 4 5 8 9 12
13

151411107632

SEVILLA PARK 16

4

8

9

16  

TIE
RR

A D
EL

 VA
LL

E
SU

BD
IVI

SI
ON

1
2
3

4

5
6
7
8
9 10

11
12
13
14
15
16

17

18

18

19
20
21
22

23
24 25

26

27
28
29

30
31

32

17

6

7
8
9

6

7

10

1
2

76

1

2

3
4

5
6

7
8 9

10

11
12
13
14

16

15

1
2
3
4

11
12
13
14
15

16

17

10

1

2

1

2

34

43

ALBINO RODRIGUEZ EST

5

TIE
RR

A D
EL

 VA
LL

E 
2

41
3

75

4

44
42

3

2

8

9

5 4

TRENTON ACRES

6

79101112

79 80 1 2 3 4 5 6

789101112131415

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

34 33 32 31 30 29 28 27

5

5

35

TRENTON RD.

WISCONSIN RD.

39 40 41 42 43 44 4538

TRENTON MANOR SUBDIVISION

5

LAND SUB'D.
PROMISED

3
3

9 10

LOT 1

CAMERON
PROPERTIES

SUBDIVISION

1112

30 31

123

891011

1 2
CAMERONPROPERTIES

SUBD. UNIT#2

LOT 2

LOT 1

ANOTHER CLOSET
SELF STORAGE No. 8

32 31
30
29

3334

4539

38 37 36 35

40 41 42 43 44

17
16

15
14

13
12 11 10 9 8 7 6 4

3
5

2
1

STERLING

HEIGHTS SUBD.

1

2

SU
PE

RI
OR

 ST
OR

AG
E U

NI
T 3

10
8.

79
'

60.0 5'

1

113.8 0' 39
.0

0'

51
.0

3'

92.6 0'

53
.1

2'

69
.0

0'

12
0.

00
'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

54.4 5'

69.4 5'

54.4 5'

52.0 0'

67.0 0'

52.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

72

118.0 0'

65
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

99.9 5'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

114.9 5'

65
.0

0'

82
.5

0'

29

48

49 60.0 0'

16
0.

42
'

60.0 0'

13
7.

13
'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

96.0 0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

65
.0

2'

64
.5

4'

11
1.2

9'

60
.0

0'
17

8.
37

'
53

.3
7'

114.9 5'

10
3.

92
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

31
.4

4'

31
.4

4'

11
2.5

0'

11
2.5

0'

11
2.5

0'

11
2.5

0'

11
2.5

0'

11
2.5

0'

113.8 0'

91.0 2' 91.0 2'

138 .80' 138 .80'

90.3 1'

13
7.

13
'

13
7.

13
'

13
7.

13
'

13
7.

15
'

14
0.

02
'

14
7.

73
'

60.0 0' 60.0 0' 60.0 0' 60.0 0' 60.0 0' 60.0 0'

60.0 0'53.5 4' 60.0 0' 60.0 0'

118.0 0' 60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

118.0 0'

103 .00'

95.3 0'

65
.0

0'36
.7

0'

12
5.

00
'

130 .42'

13
2.

41
'

145 .14'

65.2 6'

107 .65'

39.8 8'

5 46789 3 216

30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39

50
51

52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61

62

63
64
65
66 67

69
68

70
71

40.0 0'

65.0 0'

65.0 0'

80.0 0'

80.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

31.0 0'

60.0 0' 60.0 0'

11
2.5

0'

119.6 4'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.8 2'

60
.0

3'

60
.0

3' 28

119.7 9'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.7 6'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.7 3'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.7 0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.6 7'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

126 .21'

132 .84'

59.9 5'

153 .72'

60.3 6'

17

27
26
25
24
23
22

21
20

119.8 5'

19
18

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

68
.6

8'

139 .46'

146 .09'

11
2.5

0'

65.0 0'

65.0 0'

11
2.5

0'10
65.0 0'

65.0 0'

11
2.5

0'11
65.0 0'

65.0 0'

11
2.5

0'12
65.0 0'

59.5 3'

11
2.6

9'13
65.0 0'

65.0 0'

11
2.8

9'14
65.0 0'

65.0 0'

11
3.1

0'15
65.0 0'

65.0 0'71.0 5'

98
.5

2'

11
3.3

0'

60.3 6'
60.3 6'

56.0 5'

REGAL V
ISTA

174

175

176

177

178

179

180

181

VILLAS ESCONDIDAS SUBD.

TULIP
AN VILL

AS SUBD.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1112

13

14

1516

17

18

1927
28

29

30

31
32

36 35

34

33

37

38

26 25 24 23 22 21 20

10
7.

00
'

10
7.

00
'

84 .00 '

73.00 '

10
8.

00
'

36

29'
138.70 ' 80.00 '

1110
9

119.45'

144.39 '

8

7

10
8.

02
'

10
8.

03
'

80 .00 ' 80.00 '

1312

10
8.

05
'

10
8.

15
'

80 .00 ' 80.00 '

1514

82.00' 82.00 '

3435
82.00'

32
82.00'

33

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

46
'

84 .00 '

1716

88
.3

4'

156.62 '80.00 '

1918

82.00'82.00 '

3031

2425

29
73.00'

13
2.

81
'20

90.98'

115.79 '

90.62 '

13
1.

00
'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'21

22

23

93
.3

4'

69 .00 ' 58.00 '

35
.7

0'
35

.7
0'

69 .00 ' 80.00 '80.00 ' 61.70 '

88
.7

0'

80 .00 ' 80.00 ' 80.00 ' 80.00 ' 69.00 '

93
.2

7'

82 .00 ' 82.00 ' 82.00 ' 82.00 ' 82.00 '82.00 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

73 .00 '

78
.0

0'

78
.0

0'

73 .00 '

83
.0

1'13
1.

96
'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

28
6.

00
'

270.00 '

1

2

3

14
3.

00
'

14
3.

00
'

270.00 '

1

2
130.00 '

80
.0

0'
95

.0
0'

32

33
130.00 '

125.00 '

55

54
130.00 '

80
.0

0'

31

30
130.00 '

80
.0

0'3
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 34
130.00 '

53
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 29
130.00 '

80
.0

0'4
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 35
130.00 '

52
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 28
130.00 '

80
.0

0'5
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 36
130.00 '

51
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 27
130.00 '

80
.0

0'6
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 37
130.00 '

50
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 26
130.00 '

80
.0

0'7
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 38
130.00 '

49
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 25
130.00 '

80
.0

0'8
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 39
130.00 '

48
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 24
130.00 '

80
.0

0'9
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 40
130.00 '

47
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 23
130.00 '

80
.0

0'10
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 41
130.00 '

46
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 22
130.00 '

80
.0

0'11
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 42
130.00 '

45
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 21
130.00 '

80
.0

0'12

80
.0

0' 4344

90
.0

0' 20

95
.0

0'

95
.0

0'

15 16 17 1814

13 19

80.00'

13
0.

00
'

19
0.

00
'

190.00 ' 190.00 '

19
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

80 .00 ' 80.00 '

63
124.60 '

65
.0

0'
70

.0
0'64

66
65

124.60'

124.60 '

124.60 '

62
124.60 '

65
.0

0' 67
124.60 '

61
124.60 '

65
.0

0' 68
124.60 '

60
124.60 '

65
.0

0' 69
124.60 '

59
124.60 '

65
.0

0' 70
124.60 '

58
124.60 '

65
.0

0' 71
124.60 '

57

65
.0

0' 72
124.60 '

73
124.60 '

74
124.60 '

75
124.60 '

7681
65.00'

12
3.

00
'

12
3.

00
'52

69.60'

82

51

12
3.

00
'

12
3.

00
'

80

12
3.

00
' 79

12
3.

00
'

65 .00 '

78

12
3.

00
'

65 .00 '

77

12
3.

00
'

65 .00 '

53
65.00'

12
3.

00
'

39
65.00'

12
3.

00
'40

65.00'

12
3.

00
'41

65.00'

12
3.

00
'42

65.00'

12
3.

00
'43

65.00'

12
3.

00
'44

65.00'

12
3.

00
'45

65.00'

12
3.

00
'46

65.00'

38 3747

50
49

48

12
4.

00
'

5 65.00 '

1

2

3
4

54 55

56

65
.0

0' 12
123.00 '

65
.0

0'

11
123.00 '

65
.0

0' 10
123.00 '

65
.0

0' 9
123.00 '

65
.0

0' 8
123.00 '

70
.0

0'

7

65
.0

0' 13
123.00 '

65
.0

0' 14
123.00 '

6

15

16 17 18 19 20

65
.0

0'34
123.00 '

65
.0

0'33
123.00 '

65
.0

0'32
123.00 '

65
.0

0'31
123.00 '

65
.0

0'30
123.00 '

65
.0

0'29
123.00 '

65
.0

0'28
123.00 '

65
.0

0'27
123.00 '

65
.0

0'26
123.00 '

65
.0

0'25
123.00 '

65
.0

0'24
123.00 '

65
.0

0'

36

35

65
.0

0'23

22

21
125.00'125.00 '125.00 '

270.00 '

14
3.

00
'

14
3.

00
'

23
6.

00
'

220.00 '

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

100.00 '

70
.0

0'

100.00 ' 100.00 ' 100.00 '

70
.0

0'

70
.0

0'

70
.0

0'

119.29 ' 119.29 '
115.00 ' 115.00 '

75
.0

0'

75
.0

0'
11

9.
29

'

11
9.

29
'

80 .00 '71.70 ' 71.70 '

71
.7

0'

71
.7

0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
97

.0
0'

65 .00 ' 65.00 ' 65.00 ' 65.00 '65.00 '

65.00 ' 65.00 '

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
82

.0
0'

109.60 '

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'

63 .70 '65.00 '65.00 '65.00 '65.00 '65.00 '65.00 '

10
6.

00
'

90
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

123.00 ' 55
.0

0'

83 .00 '

100.00 '55.20 '

98
.5

2'

28 .90 '

4 .70 '

80.00 ' 110.00 '

13
1.

30
'

35
.0

'

99 .80 '

123.00 '

98.76 '

13
8.

70
'12

5.
00

'

55 .00 '

45.00 ' 65.00 ' 132.60 '

10
2.

43
'

20
.0

'

10
2.

43
'

45 .00 '

55.00 '

12
5.

00
'

132.60 ' 65.00 '

13
0.

00
'

102.62 '

41
.0

'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

42
.7

0'

108.00 '

55
.0

0'

109.60 ' 109.60 '

55
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

83 .00 '

55
.0

0'

54 .60 '

10
8.

00
'

54 .60 '

10
8.

00
'

42
.7

0'

104.22 '

10
0.

00
'

69
.0

0'

100.00 ' 95.00 '

80.00 '125.00 '

12
4.

00
'

80
.0

0'
11

7.
00

'

123.00 '

12
0.

87
'

65 .00 '

85
.0

0'

85
.0

0'

L20

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 2

55
.0

0'

THE RESERVE AT CANTON

THE HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION
1

L I N D A  V I S T A  S T

N A VA  S T

W
 L

O
PE

Z 
D

R

O W E N
C I R

TW
IN

C
IR

S 
E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 D

R

F R
I D

A Y
S T

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

G
R

U
LL

A 
AV

E

G A T O R  A V E

BA
YL

O
R

AV
E

B L A C K  S T O N E  S T

R A D I A N T
L N

M
C

C
O

R
M

A
C

K
 D

R

S E V I L L A  B L V D

H
EN

 D
R

AR
A

N
S

A
S

AV
E

G A R Y  L N

L L A N O  M O L A N O  L N

G
R

EG
G

 D
R

S  
C

L I
M

A
X  

D
R

LA
N

G
E

R
 D

R

YA R Y  D R

SI
N

G
LE

TA
R

Y 
D

R

D A
V I

N
 L

N

M
C

C
O

R
M

A
C

K
 D

R

LA
R

G
O

 D
R

R A D I A N T  L N

D
R

U
R

Y 
D

R

BA
YL

O
R 

AV
E

W E B S T E R

D R

G
R

EG
G

 D
R

B
L U

E
S T O

N
E

 S
T

E  C A N T O N  R D

R O S E N D O
S T

LU
Z

D
IV

IN
A

 S
T

E  M A Y H E M  D R

W E B S T E R  D R

B E L L A  F L O R  S T

OW
E N  D R

L E A N N  R I M E S  S T

S 
2 4

T H
 A

V E

PR
IV

AT
E

RD

G
R

A
N

A
D

A
 S

T

C
O

U
N

T Y
 R

O
A

D
 1

0 3
0

W O L V E R I N E  S T

R
ED

 R
A

ID
ER

 A
V

E

W I L C O X  D R

W E B S T E R  D R

R A D I A N T  L N

S U P R E M E  D R

H A N N A H  D R

E  C A P S T O N E  D R

E  Z E N I T H  D R

E  O P T I M U M  D R

E  C A N T O N  R D
E  C A N T O N  R D

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

A
C

C
E S

S  
R

D

BO
B

C
AT

 A
VED I E D O

R F  D R

S  
I -

6 9
C

S 
R

A
U

L 
LO

N
G

O
R

IA
 R

D

B U T K U S  D R

H A N N A H  D R

N I T S C H E  D R

E  T R E N T O N  R D

N O B I S  A V E

SA
B

ER
C

AT
 A

VE J A
VA

L I
N

A  
A V

E

L L A N O
G R A N D E  L N

L L A N O
M E D I A N O  L N

S 
I -

6 9
C

SO
P

H
IA

 A
VE

E L
I Z

O
N

D
O

 D
R

S 
R

A
U

L 
LO

N
G

O
R

IA
 R

D

S  
2 5

T H
 A

V E

S 
R

A
U

L 
LO

N
G

O
R

IA
 R

D

®
1 in = 700 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
PROVENCE RIDGE SUBDIVISION

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

01
-03

Francisc o M onta lv o

C.O.C NO. 2009-03-06
R/S LOT 10 BLK 1, J ohn Clos ner

S145.28 '-N 175.28 ' TR 5 D  LTS 18 & 19,

PHASE 3

PHASE 4

55.00'

55.00 '
10 0 .4 7'

110.00 '

110.00 '

11 7. 00 '

68 .0 0 '

10
9.

49
'

68 .0 0 '

69 .0 0 '

69 .0 0 '

10
9.

18
'

50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 '

50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 60 .0 0 ' 81 .0 2 ' 33 .3 1 '

10
8.

87
'

10
8.

93
'

10
8.

99
'

10
9.

06
'

10
9.

12
'

64 .1 4 ' 11 3. 15 ' 69 .0 0 ' 56 .0 0 ' 56 .0 0 ' 66 .1 8 '

64 .1 4 ' 11 3. 15 ' 69 .0 0 ' 56 .0 0 ' 56 .0 0 ' 53 .9 3 '

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

68
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

64 .1 4 ' 11 3. 15 ' 69 .0 0 ' 56 .0 0 ' 39 .3 6 '

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

12
1.

18
'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

10 2 .0 0'

47
.4

5'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

36
.7

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

53
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
75

.0
0'

10
7.

00
'

50 .0 0 '

10 0 .9 4'

11 0. 00 '

11 0. 04 '

10 3 .7 5'

11
4. 0

5 '

53 .1 5 '
53 .0 5 '

31.00 '
50 .0 0 '

90 .8 0 '
75 .0 0 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .0 0 ' 92 .5 0 ' 69 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 37 .0 4 '

60
.0

0'
55

.0
0'

55
.0

0'
57

.5
3'

11
1.

22
'

10
8.

01
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .0 0 ' 69 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 '

50 .0 0 ' 92 .5 0 ' 69 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 '

10 0 .0 4'

10 0 .0 4'

10 0 .0 4'

85 .0 4 '

45
.0

0'
55

.0
0'

55
.0

0'
61

.4
1'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .0 0 ' 92 .5 0 ' 69 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 85 .0 4 '

42
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

51
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

10 0 .0 4'

10 0 .0 4'

10 0 .0 4'

85 .0 4 '50 .0 0 ' 92 .5 0 ' 69 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

57
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

51
.0

0'
57

.0
0'

50 .0 0 ' 69 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .0 0 ' 92 .5 0 ' 69 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 85 .0 4 '

10
6.

57
'

10
8.

00
'

10
6.

37
'

10
6.

37
'

10
6.

37
'

10
6.

37
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

23 .12 ' 50 .0 0 ' 69 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 85 .0 4 '

41
.0

0'
50

.3
7'

52
.0

0'
41

.0
0'

50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 69 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 '

56
.0

0'
50

.3
7'

52
.0

0'
56

.0
0'

10 0 .0 4'

10 0 .0 4'

10 0 .0 4'

10
6.

37
'

10
8.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

51 .8 6 ' 35 .7 7 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 63 .0 0 ' 83 .2 9 '

51 .8 6 ' 62 .7 3 ' 45 .7 7 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 '

112. 32 '

12 4 .0 1'13
0.

04
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .0 0 '

50 .0 0 '

50 .0 0 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

50 .0 0 '

50 .0 0 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
6.

37
'

10
6.

57
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

92 .5 0 '

92 .5 0 '

10
6.

37
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .0 0 '

10
9.

26
'

11 7. 00 '

10
9.

41
'

13
0.

00
'

90
.0

0'

90
.0

0'

40 .0 0 '
47 .7 9 '

95 .6 8 '

50 .0 0 '

13
0.

00
'

84 .92 '

11
9.

53
'

11
0.

00
'

10
9.

69
'

84
.2

4'

344

327

324

313

364

347

345

284

262

257256255254253252251250
52 .7 3 '

357
356
355
354

358359360361362363
365

353352351350349348
346

337
336
335
334

338339340341342343

333332331330329328
326

92 .5 0 '

318319320321322323
325

317
316
315

314
312311310309308307

306

92 .5 0 '

304 303 302 301 300

293292

283285286287288 282 281 280

305 299
298
297296295294291

290 289

279
278

277

276

275
274

273
272
271
270
269
268
267
266
265
264
263

261
260

259258249

PH. 1 PH. 2

39
B

39
A

37
B

37
A

35
B

35
A

33
B

33
A

31
B

31
A

29
B

29
A

27
B

27
A

25
B

25
A

23
B

23
A 41

4038
B

38
A

36
B

36
A

34
B

34
A

32
B

32
A

30
B

30
A

28
B

28
A

26
B

26
A

24
B

24
A

22
B

22
A

-05

-03

-20-18 -16 -15-10-09
-07 -06

-15

-10

-05

-04

-03

PL
AT

INU
M 

ES
TA

TE
S P

H 1

9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2

1

-10

-08

-07

-05

HE
RA

CL
IO

 B.
 G

AR
CI

A S
UB

D.

-12

-06

-04

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

05
-

J57
00

-00
-00

2-0
00

4-0
5

-01

0001-00

00
04

-000004-01

0003-01

00
03

-00

0002-05

0001-05

00
02

-01

L2000-00-000-0001
-05

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

01
-

LO
S L

LA
NIT

OS
 SU

BD

27
28
29
30

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

17

1615

14

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6

5
4
3
2
1

170.96' 170.96 '

24
87

'
14

0.
13

'
52

.6
4'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

80
.1

8'
69

.3
8'

52
.0

0'
52

.0
0'

52
.0

0'
63

.8
5'

24
87

'
14

0.
13

'
52

.0
0'

80
.1

8'
51

.4
0'

52
.6

4'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

69
.3

8'
52

.0
0'

52
.0

0'
63

.8
5'

PH. 1
CROSSING
FAIRHAVEN

LOT 1

LOT 4

LOT 3

LOT 2

57
41

424344454647484950515253545558 56
1

73 72
88102 99

101 100 87
3

1135
1144

6 112

86

2
39
40

45.00' 98.00 ' 58.90 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

73
.5

4'
90

.0
0'

53
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

95
.0

0'
95

.0
0'

50 .00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '39.00 '

53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 '43.58 '

93
.0

0'
93

.0
0'

93
.0

0'
93

.0
0'

43 .58 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 '

53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 '43.58 '

10
5.

00
'

93
.0

0'
96

.3
7'

47 .33 ' 37.25 '

50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

10
9.

49
'

10
9.

92
'

10
9.

86
'

10
9.

80
'

10
9.

74
'

10
9.

68
'

10
9.

61
'

10
9.

55
'

85
.6

4'112.37 '

99.54 '

50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '54.00 '

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

50 .00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '39.00 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

53 .75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 '58.58 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

53 .75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 '43.58 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

53 .75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 '43.58 '

53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 '58.58 '

53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 ' 53.75 '58.58 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

11
9.

95
'

11
8.

72
'

11
5.

80
'

11
1.

47
'

10
8.

20
'

10
6.

57
'

43 .58 ' 41.00 '

37.33 '

13
6.

37
'

13
0.

04
'

13
6.

33
'

13
5.

59
'

13
3.

94
'

13
1.

89
'

13
0.

64
'

37 .25 '85.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

45
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

93.83 '

39.50 ' 39.50 ' 39.50 ' 39.50 ' 39.50 ' 39.50 ' 39.50 ' 39.50 ' 39.50 ' 39.50 ' 39.50 ' 39.50 ' 39.50 ' 45.00 ' 45.00 ' 39.50 '

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

14
2.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

14
2.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
5.

77
'

30 .00 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 ' 39.50 '30.00 '

39.50 '45.00 '45.00 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '

30.00 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 '39.50 ' 39.50 '30.00 '

14
2.

28
'

14
2.

27
'

-11

-00

-06

-10

-04

-02

STONNY BROOK

21
B

20
B

19
B

18
B

17
B

16
B

15
B

14
B

13
B

12
B

11
B

10
B

9B
8B

7B
6B

5B
4B

21
A

20
A

19
A

18
A

17
A

16
A

15
A

14
A

13
A

12
A

11
A

10
A

9A
8A

7A
6A4A

PH. 2

PH. 1

BRIAR GROVE SUBD.
100 102 61

60
59
58
57
56

1019997 9895 96
62

64 6366 6568 67

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

54
555351 5249 5047 48

24

949392918987 88 90

697072 717476 75 73

84 85

82

83

26
25

28
27

79 7881 8030
29

31
32

77

86

192223 21 20 1718 1516 14 13 1112

464543 444139 40 4236 3734 3533 38

102
5
6

9
8
7

1
63 2

3
4

60 6159 62

1011121516 14 13

101

64

100

65

99

6668

9796

69

95

70 67

98

20 181925 24 2223 21

74

91 92

73 72

86 87

7879

89

76

88

77

90

75

93 94

71

17

58575651 53 5452 5548 49 504443 4645 47

28 27 26

32
31

29
30

83 84

8182

85

80

38
37
36
35

33
34

4140 42
39

WA
TE

R 
ST

ON
E S

UB
D.

62
.0

0'

124 .36'

28.0 ' 149 .17'

14
6.

70
'

10
1.

09
'

62
.0

0'

10
1.

69
'

63.0 0'

124 .17'

15
1.

00
'

28.0 ' 154 .44'

12
6.

00
'

63.0 0'

1819
63.0 0'

12
6.

00
'

63.0 0'63.0 0'

63.0 0'

23

12
6.

00
'

63.0 0' 63.0 0'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
' 242526

12
6.

00
'

63.0 0' 63.0 0' 70.0 0'

2022

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
' 21

63.0 0'63.0 0' 63.0 0' 63.0 0' 63.0 0' 70.0 0'

63.0 0'

63.0 0'

27.9 7'

27

12
6.

00
'

72
.0

0'
60

.0
0'16

140 .27'

140 .27'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

13
12
140 .27'

140 .27'

60
.0

0'14
140 .27'

140 .27' 60
.0

0'15

17115.2 7'

47
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

65
60.0 0'

12
7.

85
'

60.0 0'

63 64

12
7.

85
'

60.0 0'

12
7.

85
' 62

12
7.

85
'

60.0 0'

10
2.

85
'66

12
7.

85
'

60.0 0'

12
7.

85
' 67

65.0 0'

62.0 0'

41
62.0 0' 62.0 0' 62.0 0'

39 40
45.0 0'62.0 0'

42 43

12
7.

85
' 56

60.0 0'

12
7.

85
'

60.0 0'

59

12
7.

85
'

60.0 0'

12
7.

85
' 57

60.0 0'

10
2.

85
'

12
7.

85
'

12
7.

85
' 55

60.0 0' 40.0 0'

5458

65.0 0'

10
2.

85
' 61

31.7 '

37

10
2.

85
'

40.0 0'

60

38

60.0 0'60.0 0'60.0 0' 60.0 0' 60.0 0' 40.0 0'40.0 0'

28

29

62
.0

0'
62

.0
0'

62
.0

0'
62

.0
0'

32
31

149 .17'

62
.0

0'

36

34
35

14.4 '

62
.0

0' 33
149 .17'

149 .17'

18.7 '
30

149 .17'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

10
9

140 .27'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'6

5

140 .27'

140 .27'

60
.0

0'8
7

140 .27'

140 .27'

60
.0

0'11
140 .27'

60
.3

0'

60
.3

0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'

140 .27'

45
44

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

140 .27'

49
48

140 .27'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

140 .27'

140 .27'

47
46

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

62.0 0'62.0 0' 62.0 0' 62.0 0' 70.0 0'62.0 0'
140 .27'

131 .06'

85.0 0'

113.1 0'

120 .48' 60
.0

0'3

72
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

1

2

60
.0

0'4
148 .92'

145 .54'

167 .24'

159 .38'60
.0

0' 51

72
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

53
52

142 .42'

60
.0

0' 50

60
.0

0'

137 .98' 60
.0

0'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

10
1.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

DOLLAR

P. SOTO
EL TIGERE # 20

CO
MM

ER
CI

AL

90
.84

'
33

.05
'

27.55 '

37
.95

'

109.49 '

120.23 '

50
.0

0'

59
.2

2'

52 .36 '

85.12 '

122.73 '

21.08 '

60
.0

0'

110.00 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

110.00 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

110.00 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

110.00 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

110.00 '

60
.0

0'

110.00 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'
68

.9
5'

10
3.

18
'

72
.2

6'

142.24 '

67 .50 '

37.95 '
277.55 '

11
8.

17
'

15
0.

08
'

15
0.

00
'

15
0.

00
'

15
0.

00
'

15
0.

00
'

19
3.

87
'

24
4.

38
'

249.53 '

299.64 '

299.64 '

299.64 '

1

2

3

67-A
66-A

65-A
64-A
63-A

4

62-A
61-A

60-A
59-A

58-A

57-A

149

24
8

24
7

24
6

24
524

4
24

3
24

2

23
5

23
4

23
6

23
3

23
7

23
2

23
8

23
1

23
9

23
0

24
0

22
9

24
1

22
8

22
1

22
0

22
2

21
9

22
3

21
8

22
4

21
7

22
5

21
6

22
6

21
5

22
7

21
4

20
7

20
6

20
8

20
5

20
9

20
4

21
0

20
3

21
1

20
2

21
2

20
1

21
3

20
0

19
9

18
4

19
8

18
5

19
7

18
6

19
6

18
7

19
5

18
8

19
4

18
9

19
3

19
0

19
2

19
1

18
3

18
2

18
1

18
0

17
9

17
8

17
7

17
6175174

173
172
171
170
169
168
167
166
165
164
163
162
161
160
159
158
157
156
155
154
153
152
151
150

LOT 1
J.V. TRUST SUBD.

FAIRHAVEN HEIGHTS SUBD.
GR

IS
EL

DA
 S

UB
D.

1

SE
VI

LL
A G

RA
ND

E

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

03
-

19181716151413

12 11 10 9 8 7 6

5

4

3

20

21

23

22

24

25

26

28

27
21

PH. 2

86 85 84148
147
146
145
144

143
142

141
140

139
138

137

136135134133132
131
130

129
128
127
126

125

124 123 12
2

12
1

12
0

11
9

11
8

11
7

11
6

11
5

107

104
105
106

114
113
112

111
110 109108

103
102

101
100
99

98
97

96
95

94
93

92
91

90

87 88 89

5655

54
53
5242

43
44

45 46 4741
40

39 38 37 36

51504948

32333435

3130292827262524
232221

20
19
18
17
16
15
14

13
12 11

10

9
8

7

6
5 4

3

2
1

NO. 1

-13

-00

-00

-00

-00

-00

-00

J5
70

0-0
0-0

01
-00

04
-16

J5
70

0-0
0-0

01
-00

04
-09 -00

04
-10

-00

-20

-23

-24 -25

-02 -01

-02

-18

FLORENCE KUHLMAN
ELEANOR WILKANS
JUDITH SUSAN R. STRUMINGER
ILENE JILL R. SIMKIN

VICENTE ESTEVIS

ROMAN ESTEVIS

-42

-46

-41

-40

-75

-39
-48 -38 -37 -77 -36 -35 -34 -33 -81

-44

-17

-16

-14
-15
-19

-20

-80 -80

-68
-70

-69

-49

-51
-50

-52

-64

-65

-60

-11

-12 -10
-09

-22

-13 -08 -07 -06 -05

-23 -43 -24 -25 -26 -27 -45

-04 -03 -01-02

-29

-79

-30 -31 -32

-28

-17

-12

-21

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-10

00
4-0

00
5-0

4

-03

-00

-11

-04

-03

BRADY

ESCOBAR

RUBEN
LOPEZ

BALDEMAR CANO, JR
.

A W
LARSON

J5700-00-001-0006-

J5700-00-001-0005-

J5700-00-001-0008-

J5700-00-001-0009-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

02
-00

02
-00

J5700-00-004-0002-

J57
00-

00-
003

-00
03-

A1
80

0-0
0-0

55
-00

16
-

A1
80

0-0
0-0

55
-00

08
-00

A1800-00-055-0001-00

-03

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 2

SUBD.

OAKLAND

14

22
23

21

20

24 25

29

19
18
17

30
31

32

16
15

33

34

35

8

13

12
11

10
9

7
6

5

CANTON  RD.

JAS. I. LA VELLE SUBDIVISION
1098765

4

3

2

1

1 2 3 4

51 50 49
48

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15

52
53

54
55

56
57

58

47
46

45
44

43
42

41
59
60
61
62
63
64
65

40
39
38
37
36
35
34

16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

24
25

79
78

77
76

75
74

73
72

71
70
69
68
67
66

33 32 31 30 29 28 27 26

8081

8283

FAIRHAVEN HEIGHTS

PH. 1

PHASE 1

173 172 171 170 168169

150151

149152

148153

147146

134133

135132

162 163 164 165 166 167

159 158 157 156 155 154

117 118 119

140 141 142 143 144 145

127 128 129 130 131

88

PA
RA

IS
O 

ES
TA

TE
S

21

4

1   

CA
NT

ON
 TE

RR
AC

E

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 13

14

15

16

17

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

19

17 20 21

221918

1 4 5 8 9 12
13

151411107632

SEVILLA PARK 16

4

8

9

16  

TIE
RR

A D
EL

 VA
LL

E
SU

BD
IVI

SI
ON

1
2
3

4

5
6
7
8
9 10

11
12
13
14
15
16

17

18

18

19
20
21
22

23
24 25

26

27
28
29

30
31

32

17

6

7
8
9

6

7

10

1
2

76

1

2

3
4

5
6

7
8 9

10

11
12
13
14

16

15

1
2
3
4

11
12
13
14
15

16

17

10

1

2

1

2

34

43

ALBINO RODRIGUEZ EST

5

TIE
RR

A D
EL

 VA
LL

E 
2

41
3

75

4

44
42

3

2

8

9

5 4

TRENTON ACRES

6

79101112

79 80 1 2 3 4 5 6

789101112131415

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

34 33 32 31 30 29 28 27

5

5

35

TRENTON RD.

WISCONSIN RD.

39 40 41 42 43 44 4538

TRENTON MANOR SUBDIVISION

5

LAND SUB'D.
PROMISED

3
3

9 10

LOT 1

CAMERON
PROPERTIES

SUBDIVISION

1112

30 31

123

891011

1 2
CAMERONPROPERTIES

SUBD. UNIT#2

LOT 2

LOT 1

ANOTHER CLOSET
SELF STORAGE No. 8

32 31
30
29

3334

4539

38 37 36 35

40 41 42 43 44

17
16

15
14

13
12 11 10 9 8 7 6 4

3
5

2
1

STERLING

HEIGHTS SUBD.

1

2

SU
PE

RI
OR

 ST
OR

AG
E U

NI
T 3

10
8.

79
'

60.0 5'

1

113.8 0' 39
.0

0'

51
.0

3'

92.6 0'

53
.1

2'

69
.0

0'

12
0.

00
'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

54.4 5'

69.4 5'

54.4 5'

52.0 0'

67.0 0'

52.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

72

118.0 0'

65
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

99.9 5'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

114.9 5'

65
.0

0'

82
.5

0'

29

48

49 60.0 0'

16
0.

42
'

60.0 0'

13
7.

13
'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

96.0 0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

65
.0

2'

64
.5

4'

11
1.2

9'

60
.0

0'
17

8.
37

'
53

.3
7'

114.9 5'

10
3.

92
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

31
.4

4'

31
.4

4'

11
2.5

0'

11
2.5

0'

11
2.5

0'

11
2.5

0'

11
2.5

0'

11
2.5

0'

113.8 0'

91.0 2' 91.0 2'

138 .80' 138 .80'

90.3 1'

13
7.

13
'

13
7.

13
'

13
7.

13
'

13
7.

15
'

14
0.

02
'

14
7.

73
'

60.0 0' 60.0 0' 60.0 0' 60.0 0' 60.0 0' 60.0 0'

60.0 0'53.5 4' 60.0 0' 60.0 0'

118.0 0' 60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

118.0 0'

103 .00'

95.3 0'

65
.0

0'36
.7

0'

12
5.

00
'

130 .42'

13
2.

41
'

145 .14'

65.2 6'

107 .65'

39.8 8'

5 46789 3 216

30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39

50
51

52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61

62

63
64
65
66 67

69
68

70
71

40.0 0'

65.0 0'

65.0 0'

80.0 0'

80.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

60.0 0'

31.0 0'

60.0 0' 60.0 0'

11
2.5

0'

119.6 4'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.8 2'

60
.0

3'

60
.0

3' 28

119.7 9'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.7 6'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.7 3'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.7 0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.6 7'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

126 .21'

132 .84'

59.9 5'

153 .72'

60.3 6'

17

27
26
25
24
23
22

21
20

119.8 5'

19
18

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

68
.6

8'

139 .46'

146 .09'

11
2.5

0'

65.0 0'

65.0 0'

11
2.5

0'10
65.0 0'

65.0 0'

11
2.5

0'11
65.0 0'

65.0 0'

11
2.5

0'12
65.0 0'

59.5 3'

11
2.6

9'13
65.0 0'

65.0 0'

11
2.8

9'14
65.0 0'

65.0 0'

11
3.1

0'15
65.0 0'

65.0 0'71.0 5'

98
.5

2'

11
3.3

0'

60.3 6'
60.3 6'

56.0 5'

REGAL V
ISTA

174

175

176

177

178

179

180

181

VILLAS ESCONDIDAS SUBD.

TULIP
AN VILL

AS SUBD.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1112

13

14

1516

17

18

1927
28

29

30

31
32

36 35

34

33

37

38

26 25 24 23 22 21 20

10
7.

00
'

10
7.

00
'

84 .00 '

73.00 '

10
8.

00
'

36

29'
138.70 ' 80.00 '

1110
9

119.45'

144.39 '

8

7

10
8.

02
'

10
8.

03
'

80 .00 ' 80.00 '

1312

10
8.

05
'

10
8.

15
'

80 .00 ' 80.00 '

1514

82.00' 82.00 '

3435
82.00'

32
82.00'

33

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

46
'

84 .00 '

1716

88
.3

4'

156.62 '80.00 '

1918

82.00'82.00 '

3031

2425

29
73.00'

13
2.

81
'20

90.98'

115.79 '

90.62 '

13
1.

00
'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'21

22

23

93
.3

4'

69 .00 ' 58.00 '

35
.7

0'
35

.7
0'

69 .00 ' 80.00 '80.00 ' 61.70 '

88
.7

0'

80 .00 ' 80.00 ' 80.00 ' 80.00 ' 69.00 '

93
.2

7'

82 .00 ' 82.00 ' 82.00 ' 82.00 ' 82.00 '82.00 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

73 .00 '

78
.0

0'

78
.0

0'

73 .00 '

83
.0

1'13
1.

96
'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

28
6.

00
'

270.00 '

1

2

3

14
3.

00
'

14
3.

00
'

270.00 '

1

2
130.00 '

80
.0

0'
95

.0
0'

32

33
130.00 '

125.00 '

55

54
130.00 '

80
.0

0'

31

30
130.00 '

80
.0

0'3
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 34
130.00 '

53
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 29
130.00 '

80
.0

0'4
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 35
130.00 '

52
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 28
130.00 '

80
.0

0'5
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 36
130.00 '

51
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 27
130.00 '

80
.0

0'6
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 37
130.00 '

50
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 26
130.00 '

80
.0

0'7
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 38
130.00 '

49
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 25
130.00 '

80
.0

0'8
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 39
130.00 '

48
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 24
130.00 '

80
.0

0'9
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 40
130.00 '

47
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 23
130.00 '

80
.0

0'10
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 41
130.00 '

46
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 22
130.00 '

80
.0

0'11
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 42
130.00 '

45
130.00 '

80
.0

0' 21
130.00 '

80
.0

0'12

80
.0

0' 4344

90
.0

0' 20

95
.0

0'

95
.0

0'

15 16 17 1814

13 19

80.00'

13
0.

00
'

19
0.

00
'

190.00 ' 190.00 '

19
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

80 .00 ' 80.00 '

63
124.60 '

65
.0

0'
70

.0
0'64

66
65

124.60'

124.60 '

124.60 '

62
124.60 '

65
.0

0' 67
124.60 '

61
124.60 '

65
.0

0' 68
124.60 '

60
124.60 '

65
.0

0' 69
124.60 '

59
124.60 '

65
.0

0' 70
124.60 '

58
124.60 '

65
.0

0' 71
124.60 '

57

65
.0

0' 72
124.60 '

73
124.60 '

74
124.60 '

75
124.60 '

7681
65.00'

12
3.

00
'

12
3.

00
'52

69.60'

82

51

12
3.

00
'

12
3.

00
'

80

12
3.

00
' 79

12
3.

00
'

65 .00 '

78

12
3.

00
'

65 .00 '

77

12
3.

00
'

65 .00 '

53
65.00'

12
3.

00
'

39
65.00'

12
3.

00
'40

65.00'

12
3.

00
'41

65.00'

12
3.

00
'42

65.00'

12
3.

00
'43

65.00'

12
3.

00
'44

65.00'

12
3.

00
'45

65.00'

12
3.

00
'46

65.00'

38 3747

50
49

48

12
4.

00
'

5 65.00 '

1

2

3
4

54 55

56

65
.0

0' 12
123.00 '

65
.0

0'

11
123.00 '

65
.0

0' 10
123.00 '

65
.0

0' 9
123.00 '

65
.0

0' 8
123.00 '

70
.0

0'

7

65
.0

0' 13
123.00 '

65
.0

0' 14
123.00 '

6

15

16 17 18 19 20

65
.0

0'34
123.00 '

65
.0

0'33
123.00 '

65
.0

0'32
123.00 '

65
.0

0'31
123.00 '

65
.0

0'30
123.00 '

65
.0

0'29
123.00 '

65
.0

0'28
123.00 '

65
.0

0'27
123.00 '

65
.0

0'26
123.00 '

65
.0

0'25
123.00 '

65
.0

0'24
123.00 '

65
.0

0'

36

35

65
.0

0'23

22

21
125.00'125.00 '125.00 '

270.00 '

14
3.

00
'

14
3.

00
'

23
6.

00
'

220.00 '

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

100.00 '

70
.0

0'

100.00 ' 100.00 ' 100.00 '

70
.0

0'

70
.0

0'

70
.0

0'

119.29 ' 119.29 '
115.00 ' 115.00 '

75
.0

0'

75
.0

0'
11

9.
29

'

11
9.

29
'

80 .00 '71.70 ' 71.70 '

71
.7

0'

71
.7

0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
97

.0
0'

65 .00 ' 65.00 ' 65.00 ' 65.00 '65.00 '

65.00 ' 65.00 '

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
82

.0
0'

109.60 '

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'

63 .70 '65.00 '65.00 '65.00 '65.00 '65.00 '65.00 '

10
6.

00
'

90
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

123.00 ' 55
.0

0'

83 .00 '

100.00 '55.20 '

98
.5

2'

28 .90 '

4 .70 '

80.00 ' 110.00 '

13
1.

30
'

35
.0

'

99 .80 '

123.00 '

98.76 '

13
8.

70
'12

5.
00

'

55 .00 '

45.00 ' 65.00 ' 132.60 '

10
2.

43
'

20
.0

'

10
2.

43
'

45 .00 '

55.00 '

12
5.

00
'

132.60 ' 65.00 '

13
0.

00
'

102.62 '

41
.0

'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

42
.7

0'

108.00 '

55
.0

0'

109.60 ' 109.60 '

55
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

83 .00 '

55
.0

0'

54 .60 '

10
8.

00
'

54 .60 '

10
8.

00
'

42
.7

0'

104.22 '

10
0.

00
'

69
.0

0'

100.00 ' 95.00 '

80.00 '125.00 '

12
4.

00
'

80
.0

0'
11

7.
00

'

123.00 '

12
0.

87
'

65 .00 '

85
.0

0'

85
.0

0'

L20

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 2

55
.0

0'

THE RESERVE AT CANTON

THE HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION
1

L I N D A  V I S T A  S T

N A VA  S T

W
 L

O
PE

Z 
D

R

O W E N
C I R

TW
IN

C
IR

S 
E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 D

R

F R
I D

A Y
S T

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

G
R

U
LL

A 
AV

E

G A T O R  A V E

BA
YL

O
R

AV
E

B L A C K  S T O N E  S T

R A D I A N T
L N

M
C

C
O

R
M

A
C

K
 D

R

S E V I L L A  B L V D

H
EN

 D
R

AR
A

N
S

A
S

AV
E

G A R Y  L N

L L A N O  M O L A N O  L N

G
R

EG
G

 D
R

S  
C

L I
M

A
X  

D
R

LA
N

G
E

R
 D

R

YA R Y  D R

SI
N

G
LE

TA
R

Y 
D

R

D A
V I

N
 L

N

M
C

C
O

R
M

A
C

K
 D

R

LA
R

G
O

 D
R

R A D I A N T  L N

D
R

U
R

Y 
D

R

BA
YL

O
R 

AV
E

W E B S T E R

D R

G
R

EG
G

 D
R

B
L U

E
S T O

N
E

 S
T

E  C A N T O N  R D

R O S E N D O
S T

LU
Z

D
IV

IN
A

 S
T

E  M A Y H E M  D R

W E B S T E R  D R

B E L L A  F L O R  S T

OW
E N  D R

L E A N N  R I M E S  S T

S 
2 4

T H
 A

V E

PR
IV

AT
E

RD

G
R

A
N

A
D

A
 S

T

C
O

U
N

T Y
 R

O
A

D
 1

0 3
0

W O L V E R I N E  S T

R
ED

 R
A

ID
ER

 A
V

E

W I L C O X  D R

W E B S T E R  D R

R A D I A N T  L N

S U P R E M E  D R

H A N N A H  D R

E  C A P S T O N E  D R

E  Z E N I T H  D R

E  O P T I M U M  D R

E  C A N T O N  R D
E  C A N T O N  R D

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

A
C

C
E S

S  
R

D

BO
B

C
AT

 A
VED I E D O

R F  D R

S  
I -

6 9
C

S 
R

A
U

L 
LO

N
G

O
R

IA
 R

D

B U T K U S  D R

H A N N A H  D R

N I T S C H E  D R

E  T R E N T O N  R D

N O B I S  A V E

SA
B

ER
C

AT
 A

VE J A
VA

L I
N

A  
A V

E

L L A N O
G R A N D E  L N

L L A N O
M E D I A N O  L N

S 
I -

6 9
C

SO
P

H
IA

 A
VE

E L
I Z

O
N

D
O

 D
R

S 
R

A
U

L 
LO

N
G

O
R

IA
 R

D

S  
2 5

T H
 A

V E

S 
R

A
U

L 
LO

N
G

O
R

IA
 R

D

®
1 in = 700 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
PROVENCE RIDGE SUBDIVISION

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION











Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Site Photos for meeting of June 29, 2022 

MICHAEL AARON CANTU, MAVERICK VALLEY BUILDERS, LLC. - 3301 SOUTH RAUL LONGORIA ROAD 





01
/2

0/
22

02
/2

3/
22

SP
EC

IA
L 

 
03

/0
9/

22

03
/3

0/
22

04
/2

7/
22

05
/2

5/
22

Alex Rios ‐ Chairperson A P P P P A
Eddie Garza ‐ Vice Chairperson P P P P P P
Andre Maldonado ‐ Regular P P P P P A
George Cardenas ‐ Regular A P P P P A
Ponciano Longoria ‐ Regular P P P A P P
Marc Moran ‐ Alternate P P P A P P
Michael Cantu ‐ Alternate P P A P P P
Diane Teter ‐ Alternate P P P P P P
Abraham Garcia ‐ Alternate P A

2022 ATTENDANCE RECORD                                                     
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS MEETINGS


	Zoning Board of Adjustments - June 29, 2022
	 Consider approval of the Minutes for the May 25, 2022 Regular Meeting
	  Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code: Article 12, Section 12.301(4), On-Premise Signs in Agricultural, Residential, Commercial, and Industrial Districts, Free Standing Sign, being Lots 1-5, Ebony Heights Subdivision, located at 904 South 12th Avenue, as requested by AAA Electrial Signs on behalf of Edinburg C.I.S.D.
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Mailout & Site Map
	 Application
	 Subdivision Plat
	 Site Plan
	 Sign Detail Exhibit
	 Engineering Sign Detail
	 Site Picture

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Article 3, Section 3.303, Multi-family Residential Bulk Standards, Setbacks, being a 4.795 acre tract of land out of Lots 1 & 8, Section 238, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 1709 North Mon Mack Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. on behalf of Mon Mack Development LLC. (Proposed Valencia Trails Phase I Subdivision)
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Variance Request Letter
	 Reduced Plat
	 Site Picture

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Article 3, Section 3.304, Non Residential Bulk Requirements, Setbacks, being Lot 23, Owassa Gardens Mobile Home Subdivision , located at 5600 South Veterans Boulevard, as requested by Jesus Vazquez on behalf of Jose Dolores Vazquez Solache
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Subdivision Plat with Notes
	 Site Plan
	 Encroachment Exhibit
	 Site Picture

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code, Article 3, Section 3.505, District and Bulk Standards, Easements and Utilities, Lot 94, Hacienda Las Fuentes Subdivision, located at 3710 Tigris Drive, as requested by Jose C. Zacarias
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Subdivision Plat
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Proposed Carport Exhibit
	 Site Picture

	 Consider Variance to the City's Unified Development Code Article 3, Section 3.303, District and Bulk Standards, Multifamily, Setbacks, being a 16.74 acre tract of land out of Lot 5, Block 1, John Closner, Et Al Subdivision, located at 3301 South Raul Longoria Road, as requested by Michael Aaron Cantu on behalf of Maverick Valley Builders, LLC.
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Subdivision Plat
	 Survey
	 Variance Request Letter
	 Site Picture
	 Notification Response - Against

	 Attendance Roster 



